
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


September 5, 2012


 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette


County’s Website at www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners,” then


“County Commission Meetings,” and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single


topic can be heard.


                       


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on September 5, 2012 at 3:30 p.m.


in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman


Steve Brown


Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Floyd Jones, County Clerk
________________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order.


Chairman Frady called the September 5, 2012 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting to order at 3:33 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan moved to accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioners Hearn and McCarty seconded the


motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


OLD BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to adopt proposed amendments to Ordinance 2012-11- Fayette
County Code of Ordinances, Part II County Code, Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages, by establishing the
correct time for Sunday sales to commence.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina reminded the Board that during the August 23, 2012 meeting,


the Board amended the County’s Alcohol Ordinance by adopting Ordinance 2012-11.  He reported that the


correct times to sell alcohol on Sunday were not included in Ordinance 2012-11, and he asked the Board to







Minutes
September 5, 2012
Page Number 2


adopt a corrected version of the Ordinance that includes the times when alcohol may be sold on Sundays in


Fayette County.  He added that the County Marshals are in the transition period of taking over the enforcement


of the alcohol sales, and that the officers needed clarity on this issue.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner McCarty moved to approve staff’s recommendation to adopt proposed amendments to


Ordinance 2012-11– Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Part II County Code, Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages,


by establishing the correct time for Sunday sales to commence, and to authorize the Chairman to sign


Ordinance 2012-11 as amended.  Commissioner Brown seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The


motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and


is made an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


1. Discussion by Commissioner Lee Hearn to consider amending Fayette County’s Zoning Ordinance as
it pertains to the number of dogs and cats permitted on A-R zoned properties.


Commissioner Hearn explained his concerns about Fayette County’s Zoning Ordinance as it pertains to the


number of dogs and cats permitted on A-R zoned properties.  Specifically, Commissioner Hearn explained that


the current Zoning Ordinance does not regulate the numbers of other animals such as pigs, sheep, horses,


cows, llamas, or camels in an A-R zoned district, but that it does limit the number of dogs or cats to any


combination of three animals in A-R zoned districts. He suggested that if the County is not going to regulate


the number of pigs in A-R zoned properties, then it should not regulate how many dogs or cats a person has


in the same zoning district. 


Community Development Director Pete Frisina explained the current requirements of the current Zoning


Ordinance as it regulates the numbers of dogs and cats permitted in A-R zoned properties, clarified issues


associated with the deregulation of the numbers of dogs and cats in A-R zoned districts, and answered


questions from the Board.  Discussion followed.


The Board directed Mr. Frisina to return to a future workshop with recommendations on how to remove the


regulations on the numbers of dogs and cats only in A-R zoned properties or districts.  Commissioner Hearn


added that he wanted to have this issue resolved by the end of the year.  The Board took no formal action


during this discussion.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made


an official part hereof.


2. Fire and Emergency Services’ staff will present architectural drawings of the proposed Fire Station
Number 3 replacement design.


Deputy Chief Tom Bartlett and his staff set up architectural drawings of the proposed replacement design of


Fire Station Number 3, which will be located on a 6.6 acre site at the intersection of Jenkins Road and State


Route 74 North in Tyrone. (The drawings were displayed for the attending audience at the end of the workshop


meeting.)  He updated the Board on the work involved during the Design Development phase of this project,


and he informed the Board that the project had entered into the Construction Document phase. He mentioned


that the 6.6 acres would also house a future water storage tank, but that the fire station would be constructed


on the front half of the property.  He then explained the proposed design of Fire Station Number 4, anticipated


that it would be open for business around October 2013, and answered questions from the Board.  







Minutes
September 5, 2012
Page Number 3


Commissioner Brown asked for the architectural drawing to include a superimposed picture or schematic


showing where the water storage tank would be located in proximity to the fire station.  The Board took no


formal action and gave no further direction pertaining to this update.  A copy of the request, identified as


“Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


3. Discussion of a draft policy for the use of prefabricated speed tables as traffic calming devices.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon informed the Board that the concept of using prefabricated speed tables has


been somewhat considered by Fayette County for at least five years.  He informed the Board that during the


past years, he has received several phone calls about installing speed tables; however, there is no policy in


place related to installing speed tables. He then explained how the speed tables lower traffic speeds, reviewed


studies that indicate the effectiveness of speed tables, and offered his recommendations for a potential policy


for the installation or implementation of prefabricated speed tables.  The Board then gave the following


recommendations:  1) a traffic study must show that drivers are actually speeding on the road in order to justify


their installation, 2) at least 80% of the property owners who are “downstream” from the speed table have to


approve its installation, 3) to consider polling “home owners” instead of “property owners” who may have no


vested interest in the installation of speed tables, 4) and to make consideration for neighborhoods without


sidewalks. Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel added that if the Board decided to allow for the


installation of speed tables, then it should also consider establishing districts, similar to street light districts, that


would eliminate issues associated with collections for funding and maintaining speed tables.  Discussion


followed.


The Board directed Mr. Mallon to return to the October Workshop meeting with a proposed policy pertaining


to the use of prefabricated speed tables based on his recommendations and those provided by the Board. The


Board took no formal action during this discussion.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows


these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Sam Banks: Mr. Sam Banks, President of The Oaks of Fayette Homeowner’s Association, introduced his


officers to the Board, and he told the Board of the need for speed reduction measures in his subdivision.  


4. Discussion of conceptual alignments for the Georgia Department of Transportation’s (GDOT’s)
McDonough Road Widening Project (P.I. No. 742870).


Public Works Director Phil Mallon discussed the conceptual alignments for the Georgia Department of


Transportation’s (GDOT’s) McDonough Road Widening Project, spoke about how the widening project will


impact County properties, operations, and services along McDonough Road, and discussed recommendations


associated with the proposed project.  Mr. Mallon closed his discussion by answering questions from the Board


and hearing its recommendations.


The Board consented that each Commissioner would review the information, specifically the supporting material


to this request within the next two to three days, and would provide their individual comments to Mr. Mallon to


be transmitted to the GDOT.  The Board also consented that Mr. Mallon should strive to influence the GDOT


to install two median breaks on McDonough Road with one of the breaks to have a traffic signal.  The Board


further consented that the County should petition the GDOT for the necessary monies to retrofit the County’s


parking lots and buildings that will be affected by the widening of McDonough Road.  The Board took no formal


action during this discussion.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and


is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
September 5, 2012
Page Number 4


5. Discussion of additional compliance documents required for Fayette County’s Public Works’ Title VI
Program.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon explained the need to have additional compliance documents for Fayette


County’s Public Works’ Title VI Program.


The Board directed that the additional compliance documents be placed on the September 13, 2012 Agenda


for a formal vote.  The Board took no formal action and gave no further direction during this discussion.  A copy


of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Discussion of conceptual safety and operational improvements for the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase
3 (SPLOST Project No. R-28b).


Public Works Director Phil Mallon reminded the Board that it had directed staff to ask the Atlanta Regional


Commission (ARC) to reallocate federal aid that was programmed for Phase Three of the West Fayetteville


Bypass to the East Fayetteville Bypass, and, simultaneously, the Board asked staff to develop some conceptual


plans for low-impact safety and operational improvements along the Phase Three corridor of the West


Fayetteville Bypass.  He reported that he had those conceptual plans available, and he explained and


discussed those plans with the Board.  During his presentation, Mr. Mallon highlighted the following five


locations, and he gave recommendations for each location: 1) Safety and Operational Improvements- School


Zone Improvements, 2) Centerline Alignment through the center of Lester Road, 3) the intersection of Ebenezer


Church Road and Lester Road; 4) the intersection of Ebenezer Church Road and Redwine Road, and 5) the


intersection of Redwine Road and Harp Road. Mr. Mallon also spoke of the intersection of Harps Road and


State Route 85 by explaining that while it is not officially a part of the West Fayetteville Bypass, it does have


some relation to the Bypass and it needs safety improvements.  Discussion followed.


The Board directed staff to study the intersection of Lester Road and Ebenezer Church Road to determine if


a roundabout could be constructed at that location with little or no impact to the property in the area.  The Board


also directed staff to issue a Request for Proposals for a consultant to help with the design work of the


conceptual safety and operational improvements as presented, for staff to determine what design work could


be performed in-house, and for staff to provide firmer cost estimates for the recommended improvements for


Phase Three of the West Fayetteville Bypass.  The Board took no formal action during this discussion.  A copy


of the request, identified as “attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


7. Update on current SPLOST projects.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon updated the Board on the current SPLOST projects in Fayette County.


The Board took no formal action, but it reiterated the direction given under New Business Item 6.  There are


no attachments associated with this update.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


There was no Administrator’s report given.







Minutes
September 5, 2012
Page Number 5


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


There was no Attorney’s report given.


COMMISSIONERS REPORTS:


There were no Commissioners’ reports given.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


There was no Executive Session.


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner Brown moved to adjourn the September 5, 2012 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting.


Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The September 5, 2012 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting was adjourned at 5:27 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________


         Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                   Herbert Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,


Georgia, held on the 27th day of September 2012.


___________________________________


       Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners
        September 13, 2012


 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners,” then
“County Commission Meetings,” and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on September 13, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.
in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Floyd Jones, County Clerk


Staff Absent: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Chairman Frady called the September 13, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.
Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Brown moved to accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation of “Sharpsburg Remembrance Day.”


Commissioner Horgan read the “Sharpsburg Remembrance Day” proclamation.  Mr. Scott Gilbert, representing
the Sons of Confederate Veterans, spoke about the impact of the Battle of Sharpsburg both for the nation and
for Fayette County. The Board took no official action with this Proclamation.  A copy of the request and
proclamation, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Minutes
September 13, 2012
Page Number 2


2. Proclamation for National Preparedness Month in Fayette County.


Public Safety Director Allen McCullough, who also serves as the Emergency Management Director of Fayette
County, introduced Deputy Chief Tom Bartlett with Fayette County’s Fire and Emergency Services, Mr. Charlie
English who is the State Director of Emergency Management / Homeland Security, and Assistant State Director
of Georgia’s Emergency Management / Homeland Security and Director of Operations, Mr. Charlie Dawson.
Chief McCullough spoke about the responsibilities of Public Safety for daily emergencies while trying to be
prepared for large, countywide emergencies.  Director Dawson spoke about the recent accomplishments and
awards the Public Safety Division had earned, and he spoke about the Public Safety Division’s ongoing work
with faith-based organizations to make Fayette County a safer place to live.  Chief McCullough then read the
proclamation on behalf of the Board of Commissioners.  A copy of the request and proclamation, identified as
“Attachment 2", follow these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Bob Sitz: Mr. Bob Sitz spoke to the Board about the September 5, 2012 Workshop Meeting when the issue of the
deregulation of animals in A-R zoned properties was discussed.  He said he was in favor of the initiative, but that he was
somewhat concerned about not having a limit since there was already a problem with a large number of pets and feral
cats in Fayette County.  He asked for the County to consider limiting the number of pets to three non-neutered or non-
spayed pets, but that owners could have an unlimited number of pets that have been either neutered or spayed.  He
suggested that the limitations could be removed from all the zoning districts, so long as his first recommendation was
adopted.


Tom Waller: Mr. Tom Waller talked about three points.  The first point concerned Consent Agenda Item 1, and he
expressed concern about the purchase procedure and the need for the request.  His second point was about New
Business Item 3, and he asked why the subdivision would not pay the bill for installing the waterline.  His third point was
to exhort the Board to stop Phase Three of the West Fayetteville Bypass and the incremental spending for that project.


Kristin Holm: Ms. Kristin Holm, who lives off Lester Road, stated that Phase Three of the West Fayetteville Bypass
needed to be put on hold and completely discontinued since it is a waste of money.  She thanked Commissioner Brown
for his efforts to stop the West Fayetteville Bypass, she hoped that in a few months there would be change, and she
implied the West Fayetteville Bypass was the reason why three Commissioners had been voted out of office.  She listed
ways money had been used unwisely on Lester Road in the past, and how the potential projects along the scaled-down
version of Phase Three of the West Fayetteville Bypass would continue to be a waste of money.  She asked the Board
to consider ways to retain citizens in Fayette County and to use its money for those purposes.


Randy Ognio: Mr. Randy Ognio spoke about Consent Agenda Item 1 and said the County needed to not replace the
vehicle for a couple of years given the current budgetary issues in the Fire Fund.  Concerning Consent Agenda Item 7,
he thought $15 per yard was “steep”.  He questioned Consent Agenda Item 9 and asked why Fayette County was
approving something on behalf of Peachtree City’s Water and Sewer Authority.  He noted that he did not see a need to
move forward with intersection improvements for the West Fayetteville Bypass- Phase Three.  He noted that some of
the Agenda Request’s did not include account numbers on them, and he said he would appreciate it if they would be
included.  He questioned New Business Number 3, asking why there was not a pressure regulator valve that could
regulate pressure since everyone else seemed to be able to get them. Mr. Ognio closed his remarks asking where the
bids for the request were for New Business Item Four.







Minutes
September 13, 2012
Page Number 3


Beryl Jackson: Ms. Beryl Jackson, who lives at 250 Williamsburg Way, Fayetteville, questioned the Board about some
rumors she had heard.  She asked who is Richard Lindsey, and who is he employed by.  She asked if the Fayette
County Board of Commissioners solicited Mr. Lindsey to file a complaint related to residency districts.  She further asked
if the Board of Commissioners voted to pay attorneys’ fees for Mr. Lindsey.  She asked where the information could be
found that would answer her questions.  Chairman Frady informed Ms. Jackson that the Public Comment section of the
Agenda was not designed to have the Board answer questions from the public, since it is for public input only.  Chairman
Frady also informed Ms. Jackson that she could meet with County Clerk Floyd Jones in order to start the process of
obtaining the requested information. 


CONSENT AGENDA:


Chairman Frady noted that County Attorney Scott Bennett was absent for the meeting, and that Attorney Don Comer
was present to answer legal questions for the Board on behalf of Mr. Bennett.


Chairman Frady moved to remove Consent Agenda Item 8 from the Agenda and for the item to be placed on a future
Agenda.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 5-0.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-10 excluding Consent Agenda Item 8.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 5-0.


1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #847 to Alan Vigil Ford- Fayetteville for the
procurement of one (1) 2013 Ford F-150 Crew Cab 4x4 truck, in the amount of $25,834.92, to be used
by Fire Services, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any documentation required for this
purchase.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to amend the awarding of Bid #P825- Existing and Future
Conditions Floodplain Mapping Professional Engineering Services by an additional $32,175.00 to study
55 additional stream miles for both 100 and 640-acre drainage basins, and authorization for the
Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adopt additional compliance documents that are required for
Fayette County’s Public Works’ Title VI Program.  A copy of this request, identified as “Attachment 5",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2012 Overtime Budget for the Criminal
Investigations Division by $4,125.13 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
federal agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


5. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Overtime Budget for the Criminal
Investigations Division by $2,981.53 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
federal agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.







Minutes
September 13, 2012
Page Number 4


6. Approval of staff’s request to allow designated Fire and Emergency Services’ staff to maintain eligibility
to procure surplus items from the Georgia Department of Administrative Services (DOAS), and
authorization for the Chairman to sign the Georgia DOAS Surplus Property Eligibility Application and
other related documents.  A copy of the request and DOAS application, identified as “Attachment 8",
follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


7. Approval of staff’s request to amend the Lake McIntosh Park and Boat Ramp contract with Headley
Construction by approving Change Order #1 and Change Order #2, at an aggregate increase of
$60,855.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the Change Orders contingent upon the County
Attorney’s review.  A copy of the request, Change Order #1, and Change Order #2, identified as
“Attachment 9", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Chemical Bid #845, for twelve (12) months, to nine
companies who bid on chemicals used by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment, and
authorization for the Chairman to sign any contracts or related documents related to this request
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


Consent Agenda Item 8 was removed from the Agenda by unanimous vote of the Board.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to authorize the Peachtree City Water and
Sewerage Authority (WASA) to insert a flyer into customers’ water bills during the months of October
2012 and March 2013.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of the May 24, 2012 Board of Commissioners’ Budget Minutes and the August 23, 2012 Board
of Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of a request from the Sheriff’s Department- Jail Division to authorize Mallett Consulting,
Inc. to provide an Expanded Needs Assessment for the “Old Inmate Housing Pod,” in the amount of
$4,750.00, to grant funding in the amount of $4,750.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the
contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


Major Charles Cowart of the Fayette County Sheriff’s Department- Jail Division reminded the Board that in April
2012, he came to the Board with a similar request to the one under consideration at this meeting concerning
the old jail, and he reminded the Board that it had recommended a study be conducted on the feasibility of: 1)
repairing or demolishing the old jail, 2) adding capacity to the new jail, and 3) “farming out” prisoners to other
agencies for a fee when the need arises.  Major Cowart suggested that the study would aid either the current
or a future Board in deciding how to address potential overcrowding at the jail.  Commissioner Horgan asked
if the need was time-sensitive, or could the findings be implemented at a later date.  Major Cowart replied that
he did not believe steps to accommodate overpopulation at the jail would have to be addressed in the
immediate future, however, he said there was no way to tell how soon measures would have to be taken.
Commissioner Brown suggested that the Board should allow this request to be considered in January after the
new Board was sworn in.  He added that he had mentioned to some of the newly elected Commissioners about
the possibility of creating a Citizens Committee, which would include members of the Fayette County Sheriff’s







Minutes
September 13, 2012
Page Number 5


Office and members of the County Government, in order to have a thorough overview of the situation. After
some discussion, Chairman Frady said he did not intend to hold off a decision for new Board.  Commissioner
Horgan agreed saying it would be wrong for the Board to stop making decisions until the new Board was sworn
in.  He stated that, given the possibility of overcrowding in the jail and the possibility of having to pay $50.00
per inmate per day to have inmates housed at some other location, the County should have the study done so
that it could be available for the next Board of Commissioners, a Citizens Committee, or any similar body.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the request from the Sheriff’s Department- Jail Division to authorize
Mallet Consulting, Inc. to provide an Expanded Needs Assessment Report for the “Old Inmate Housing Pod,”
in the amount of $4,750.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign a contract or related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.


County Clerk Floyd Jones noted that funding for the request included a recommendation that the $4,750 be
designated from the General Fund’s unassigned fund balance. 


Commissioner Horgan amended his motion to approve the request from the Sheriff’s Department- Jail Division
to authorize Mallet Consulting, Inc. to provide an Expanded Needs Assessment Report for the “Old Inmate
Housing Pod,” in the amount of $4,750.00 utilizing the General Fund’s unassigned fund balance, and to
authorize the Chairman to sign a contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the amended motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 3-2 with
Commissioners Brown and McCarty voting in opposition.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of staff’s request to award Proposal #P842 to ABLE Contracting, Inc., to install an energy-
efficient commercial roofing system for both the Fayette County Administrative Complex and the
Fayette County Water System, at an aggregate cost of $153,249.00, and to authorize the Chairman to
sign the contract or any related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


Director of Maintenance Greg Ownby reported that the roofs at both the Fayette County Administrative Complex
and the Fayette County Water System are leaking, and that he recommended the installation of a seamless,
commercial roofing system for both buildings that would be both waterproof and energy-efficient.  He explained
the bid process, how many vendors responded to the invitations to bid, and why he chose the second lowest
bidder, ABLE Contracting.  He explained that ABLE Contracting did not have any unknown, hidden costs like
the low bidder has, and that after talking to the various bidders, he liked ABLE Contracting’s approach better
than the others.  He closing by informing the Board that ABLE Contracting would provide a 10-year warranty
on their work, and that the warranty could be renewed after a simple recoating.


Commissioner Hearn asked Mr. Ownby to explain the process of reroofing both buildings, how the process
would address cap flashing, and if new cap flashing would be installed.  Mr. Ownby explained the process and
said he thought new cap flashing would be installed, but could not verify it.  Commissioner Brown, agreeing with
Commissioner Hearn, suggested that a motion to approve the work should include cap flashing, and if it is later
determined that the bid does not include cap flashing then staff could return to the Board for further
consideration.







Minutes
September 13, 2012
Page Number 6


Commissioner Brown moved to approve staff’s request to award Proposal #P842 to ABLE Contracting, Inc. to
install an energy-efficient commercial roofing system for both the Fayette County Administrative Complex and
the Fayette County Water System, at an aggregate cost of $153,249.00, and to authorize the Chairman to sign
the contract or any related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review, and contingent that the
builder’s recommendation includes cap flashing as part of their bid.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 13",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


2. Consideration of staff’s request to award Bid #841- Bridge Construction Over Whitewater Creek on the
Veteran’s Parkway (SPLOST Project # R-5C), to the low bidder, McCarthy Improvement Company, in the
amount of $1,863,682.80, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract or related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon reminded the Board that on July 26, 2012 it had awarded a contract to Heath
& Lineback to consult on construction, engineering, and inspection services for two bridge projects.  He said
that this request, for a bridge over Whitewater Creek, was for one of the two bridge projects and that it was part
of the West Fayetteville Bypass also known as Veterans Parkway.  He informed the Board that four vendors
did bid on the work, and that staff recommended the low-bidder, McCarthy Improvement Company, be awarded
Bid #841. Commissioner Hearn asked if Mr. Mallon had checked the low-bidder’s references, and if he felt
confident that they would do a good job for the County.  Mr. Mallon answered that as part of the procurement
process, staff had reviewed the company and its references.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s request to award Bid #841- Bridge Construction Over
Whitewater Creek on the Veteran’s Parkway (SPLOST Project #R-5C), to the low bidder, McCarthy
Improvement Company, in the amount of $1,8563,682.80, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract
and / or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the
motion. 


Commissioner Brown stated he would be consistent and not vote in favor of the request.  Commissioner
McCarty added that he agreed with Commissioner Brown and, since this work was part of the West Fayetteville
Bypass Project that he thought should be stopped, he could not vote for it.


The motion to approve staff’s request to award Bid #841- Bridge Construction Over Whitewater Creek on the
Veteran’s Parkway (SPLOST Project #R-5C), to the low bidder, McCarthy Improvement Company, in the
amount of $1,863,682.80, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and / or related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review passed 3-2 with Commissioners Brown and McCarty voting in
opposition.   A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


3. Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to install 1,100 feet of waterline to the
Strathmore subdivision, to award the installation of the waterline to the County’s annual waterline
contractor, Shockley Plumbing, at an estimated cost between $40,000 to $50,000, and authorization for
the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s
review.







Minutes
September 13, 2012
Page Number 7


Water System Director Tony Parrott explained to the Board that there is a high-pressure water line that comes
from the Crosstown Water Treatment Plant that is used to deliver water to the water storage tank located at
Highway 92.  He explained that eight pressure reducing valves, or PRVs, have been installed for various
shopping centers, subdivisions, or road (such as Quarters Road) that are along the length of the high-pressure
water line, and that this request was an opportunity to “get rid of one of the PRVs”.  He told the Board that PRVs
are high-maintenance pieces of equipment, and that the one under consideration needs to be replaced due to
its age and quality, and that this request was intended to reduce the maintenance costs associated with PRVs.
Chairman Frady asked the request ranged from $40,000 and $50,000.  Mr. Parrott replied that the work would
be conducted by Shockley Plumbing, who is the County’s waterline contractor, but that he was reluctant to
provide an exact cost since he does not have existing engineering plans for the work.  He added that before
he could have engineering plans drawn up, he would have to have the Board’s approval to do so. 
Commissioner Hearn asked was the cost of a PRV, and Mr. Parrott replied that a PRV costs between $8,000
and $10,000.  Commissioner Brown asked why the County should pay for the work instead of the subdivision.
Mr. Parrott answered that the County owns the PRV, that the maintenance responsibility rests with the County,
and that the developer is no longer responsible for its maintenance.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the Water Committee’s recommendation to install 1,100 feet of
waterline to the Strathmore subdivision, to award the installation of the waterline to the County’s annual
waterline contractor, Shockley Plumbing, at an estimated cost between $40,000 and $50,000, with costs not
to exceed $50,000, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon
the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  


Commissioner Brown asked where the funding would come to pay for the request.  Mr. Parrott replied that
funding was budgeted for the Water System’s Renewal and Extension Fund.  Commissioner Horgan asked
when final numbers would be available for the request.  Mr. Parrott replied he would have an exact price in
approximately three weeks.


The motion to approve the Water Committee’s recommendation to install 1,100 feet of waterline to the
Strathmore subdivision, to award the installation of the waterline to the County’s annual waterline contractor,
Shockley Plumbing, at an estimated cost between $40,000 and $50,000, with costs not to exceed $50,000, and
to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s
review passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


4. Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to award an Environmental 404 study for the
dredging project at Lake Peachtree to Kennedy Engineering & Associates Group, at an estimated cost
of $23,627.32, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent
upon the County Attorney’s review.


Water System Director Tony Parrott reminded the Board that it has a contract with the City of Peachtree City
to dredge Lake Peachtree every eight years or as needed.  He explained that this dredging work was different
from previous dredging works since there are currently more environmental requirements than there have been
in the past. He told the Board that, in order to meet the environmental requirements, it needed to hire a
consultant to conduct an Environmental 404 study.  He briefly identified some of the environmental concerns
that might be encountered or discovered by the study, and he emphasized that the study was necessary in
order to proceed with dredging Lake Peachtree.  He also reminded the Board that going through a bid process
is not required for using professional services, that the recommended firm is competent and has done similar







Minutes
September 13, 2012
Page Number 8


work previously at other locations, and that the Water Committee was supportive of this request.  Discussion
followed during which Mr. Parrott informed the Board that the entire dredging work would eventually cost
Fayette County more than one million dollars.  


Commissioner Hearn moved to approve the Water Committee’s recommendation to award an Environmental
404 study for the dredging project at Lake Peachtree to Kennedy Engineering & Associates Group, at an
estimated cost of $23,627.32, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.


Commissioner Brown said he would have preferred that all of the work associated with the dredging project had
been “lumped together and bid out.”  He said he had issues with professional services since the County has
not bid out professional services for a long time.  He concluded that he would not vote for the request since he
saw “dollar figures coming by the dais,” none of them are bid out, and the Board does not know if the
professional services are even competitive.


The motion to approve the Water Committee’s recommendation to award an Environmental 404 study for the
dredging project at Lake Peachtree to Kennedy Engineering & Associates Group, at an estimated cost of
$23,627.32, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the
County Attorney’s review passed 4-1 with Commissioner Brown voting in opposition.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


There was no Administrator’s Report given.


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


There was no Attorney’s Report given.


STAFF REPORTS:


Peachtree City’s Annexation Request: Director of Community Development Pete Frisina reported that the City of
Peachtree City recently notified Fayette County that it had received a request from Southern Pines Plantation Group to
annex a 77.10-acre tract of land currently located in unincorporated Fayette County, and to rezone the property for
residential and office use.  He explained that Fayette County had thirty days to reply to the City of Peachtree City if the
Board chose to object to the annexation request.  He explained that the reason this issue was being brought up as a
Staff Report was because an answer was due to the City of Peachtree City on September 28, 2012, that the answer
could only legally be delivered through Certified Mail or statutory courier, and that the next Fayette County Board of
Commissioner’s meeting (which would be held on September 27, 2012) would provide essentially no time to object to
the annexation request.  Mr. Frisina then discussed the aspects of the annexation request and the legal
recommendations that must be met in order to lodge a proper objection to an annexation request, before he answered
questions from the Board.


Commissioner Brown spoke of several concerns he had with the request including: 1)increased density in the
southwestern portion of Fayette County, 2) the land was not intended for residential purposes, 3) the land could be used
to house corporate headquarters instead of residential structures,  and 4) new houses would put pressure on the current
home market in Fayette County.  Commissioner Brown suggested that this request was not in the best interest of Fayette







Minutes
September 13, 2012
Page Number 9


County since the County was spending money trying to encourage corporations to move into it while at the same time
limiting the number of suitable locations where the corporations could go in Fayette County.  He acknowledged that
Fayette County was unable to stop the annexation as requested, but suggested that the Board send a message to the
City of Peachtree City to think about its long-term opportunities for housing corporate headquarters and attracting
businesses to the County.  After further discussion, the Board consented to not object to the annexation request.  A copy
of the annexation request, identified as “Attachment 17", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Chairman Frady: Chairman Frady referred to Ms. Kristin Holm’s public comments by reminding the audience that, while
she mentioned three of the Commissioners had been voted out of office, he had, in fact, not been voted out of office
since he did not run for reelection.


Commissioner Brown: Commissioner Brown reported that on Monday, September 10, 2012, the Peachtree City Water
and Sewer Authority (WASA) voted to refinance their current outstanding bonds with only their own funds without using
the City of Peachtree City to back those bonds.  He said there are some extremely serious implications with that vote
since WASA has, on several occasions, tried to expand the sewer system into Coweta County.  He said there is a current
land plan in Coweta County for the eastern side of the County, next to Peachtree City, that calls for what amounts to a
“small city-sized population” in terms of residential and commercial zoning.  He added that there is a possibility that the
sewer will be extended into southern Fayette County as well, and will radically change the density patterns that Fayette
County has come to accept in its Land Use Plan.  He said there are no controls on what WASA can do since the
authority’s members are not elected by the citizens, and until their terms expire, they cannot be replaced.  He said the
County and the citizens of Fayette County need to be aware of the situation, that the City of Peachtree City may take
actions to curb WASA’s intentions, and the city may ask assistance from Fayette County.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


There was no Executive Session.


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner Hearn moved to adjourn the September 13, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The September 13, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting adjourned at 8:31 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
         Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                      Herbert Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 27th day of September 2012.


___________________________________
         Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners
September 27, 2012


 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to approve final supplemental budget
adjustments for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, and to close completed
capital and CIP projects.


2. Approval of the Tax Commissioner’s request to adopt Resolution 2012-9,
authorizing the Fayette County Tax Commissioner to make the final
determinations to waive, in whole or in part, the collection of penalties and
interest assessed for failure to comply with laws governing the assessment
and collection of ad valorem taxes.


3. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013
Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $54.17 for
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.


4. Approval of staff’s request to award Bid #844- High Band Radio to Trans
Comm Services, in the amount of $45,426.25, for the purchase of high band
radio equipment and programming services, and authorization for the
Chairman to sign any contract or related documents contingent upon the
County Attorney’s review.


5. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds as recommended by the Tax
Assessor’s Office.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #848- Tractor Purchase to
Haney Farm & Ranch, Inc., in the amount of $20,779.00, for the purchase of
a Case IH Farmall tractor with attachments, and authorization for the
Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the
County Attorney’s review.


7. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to allow for the
installation of permanent buoys in Lake McIntosh that would mark the Dragon
Boat Race course, as requested by the Peachtree City Rotary Club.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
September 27, 212
Page Number 2


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Chemical Bid #845, for twelve (12) months, to eight companies
who bid on chemicals used by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment, and authorization for the
Chairman to sign any contracts or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


9. Approval of the September 5, 2012 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting Minutes and the September
13, 2012 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.


NEW BUSINESS:


1. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to authorize Scarbrough and Rolander Development,
LLC., to extend a 20-inch waterline from Southmill Subdivision to Georgia Highway 85, in the amount of
$21,547.60, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any contract or related documents contingent upon the
County Attorney’s review.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Finance Mary S. Holland


Approval of staff's recommendation to approve final supplemental budget adjustments for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, and to 


close completed capital and CIP projects.


Georgia law requires a final, balanced budget be adopted by County Governments for its governmental funds.  Consequently, a final 


supplemental budget adjustment is needed. 


 


Staff is recommending supplemental budget adjustments for the more significant unfavorable variances between the current budget and 


actual expenditures.  These supplemental budget adjustments must be approved by the Board of Commissioners and posted to the 


budget ledger before the accounting records can be closed and the auditors can begin their fieldwork for the fiscal year audit. 


 


Staff has identified and previously provided to the Board a list of those capital and CIP projects deemed complete or no longer necessary.


Approval of staff's recommended final supplemental budget adjustments for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, and approval to close 


completed capital and CIP projects and transfer remaining available funding to the appropriate fund balance. 


Not applicable.


Yes Annually


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 27, 2012







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 


To:  Board of Commissioners 


 


From:  Mary S. Holland 


  Chief Financial Officer 


 


Date:  September 19, 2012 


 


Subject: FY 2012 Year End Budget Adjustments 


 


Georgia Law requires that County Governments adopt a balanced operating or project length budget 


for governmental fund types.  Basically, this requirement means that Revenues, Other Financing 


Sources and Appropriated Fund Balance (i.e., planned funding sources) must be equal to 


Appropriations and Other Financing Uses (i.e., planned funding uses) for each governmental fund.  


It is also important to remember that a budget is simply a revenue and expenditure plan that is 


adopted as a blue print for the operations for that fiscal period.  And as with any operational plan, 


there are always unanticipated events, unbudgeted expenditures, new initiatives and changes in 


budgetary projection assumptions that arise during the normal course of the year. 


 


When preparing the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) at the end of each fiscal year, 


governmental accounting standards require the County to compare its actual operations for the fiscal 


year side-by-side with both the Original Adopted Budget and the Amended Budget.  This 


comparative statement of operations shows any variances between the Amended Budget Amounts 


and the Actual Expenditures for the year.  Any significant changes to the Original Budget in addition 


to material unfavorable variances have to be discussed as part of the financial statement presentation. 


 


The attached budget adjustment information represents staff’s identification of the more significant 


unfavorable variances between the current budgeted amounts and the actual operating expenditures 


for the 2012 fiscal year.  These supplemental budget adjustments are needed to recognize the major 


changes in our operating plan that has occurred since it was originally adopted.  A good example is 


the Board’s decision to implement an “early retirement program” at the end of the fiscal year that 


was not a part of the original operating budgets.  These adjustments do not impact the final results of 


operations but rather serve to document the Board’s knowledge of and concurrence with the changes 


that did happen in regards to the original budget plan.  The adoption of these adjustments to the 


original budget is needed to demonstrate compliance with the final amended budget numbers. 


 


We are providing expenditures changes by department and providing a specific reason as to why the 


recommended budget adjustment is needed.  These supplemental budget adjustments need to be 


approved by the Commissioners and posted in the budget ledger so that the accounting records can 


be closed prior to the auditors beginning their actual fieldwork in early October.      


   







ORG UNIT ACCT ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATION      FUNDING     


GENERAL FUND


10010565 512119 Buildings & Grounds Self Insurance - Workers' Comp 16,319.00$          


10010575 512119 Engineering Office Self Insurance - Workers' Comp 306.00                 


10030321 512119 Criminal Investigations Self Insurance - Workers' Comp 1,681.00              


10030323 512119 Field Operations Self Insurance - Workers' Comp 36,046.00            


10030326 512119 Jail Operations Self Insurance - Workers' Comp 10,622.00            


10030910 512119 Animal Control Self Insurance - Workers' Comp 50.00                    


10040220 512119 Roads Self Insurance - Workers' Comp 10,696.00            


10070411 512119 Planning & Zoning Self Insurance - Workers' Comp 53.00                    


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 75,773.00$         


10010110 512111 Commissioners Self Insurance Medical 11,806.00$          


10010320 512111 Administration Self Insurance Medical 10,707.00            


10010400 512111 Elections Self Insurance Medical 13,898.00            


10010510 512111 Finance Self Insurance Medical 24,881.00            


10010517 512111 Purchasing Self Insurance Medical 5,949.00              


10010530 512111 Law Department Self Insurance Medical 3,956.00              


10010540 512111 Human Resources Self Insurance Medical 8,541.00              


10010545 512111 Tax Commissioner Self Insurance Medical 34,875.00            


10010550 512111 Tax Assessor Self Insurance Medical 24,930.00            


10010565 512111 Buildings & Grounds Maint Self Insurance Medical 34,513.00            


10010575 512111 Engineering Office Self Insurance Medical 18,663.00            


10020180 512111 Clerk of Superior Court Self Insurance Medical 24,673.00            


10020310 512111 Clerk of State Court Self Insurance Medical 3,961.00              


10020320 512111 State Court Solicitor Self Insurance Medical 15,823.00            


10020330 512111 State Court Judge Self Insurance Medical 4,458.00              


10020400 512111 Magistrate Court Self Insurance Medical 21,216.00            


10020600 512111 Juvenile Court Self Insurance Medical 10,742.00            


10030290 512111 Marshal Self Insurance Medical 20,969.00            


10030310 512111 Law Enforcement Admin Self Insurance Medical 15,467.00            


10030321 512111 Criminal Investigation Self Insurance Medical 80,814.00            


10030323 512111 Field Operations Self Insurance Medical 189,879.00          


10030326 512111 Jail Operations Self Insurance Medical 128,864.00          


10030700 512111 County Coroner Self Insurance Medical 12,810.00            


10030910 512111 Animal Control Self Insurance Medical 9,872.00              


10030930 512111 Public Safety & Emer Mgt Self Insurance Medical 5,764.00              


10040100 512111 Public Works Admin Self Insurance Medical 2,582.00              


10040220 512111 Road Department Self Insurance Medical 25,054.00            


10040900 512111 Fleet Maintenance Self Insurance Medical 19,009.00            


10060110 512111 Recreation Self Insurance Medical 9,522.00              


10060500 512111 Libraries Self Insurance Medical 16,049.00            


10070210 512111 Permits & Inspections Self Insurance Medical 16,085.00            


10070411 512111 Planning & Zoning Self Insurance Medical 9,576.00              


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 835,908.00$       


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


RECOMMENDED YEAR END BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Self-Insured Workers' Comp Claims Incurred during the Fiscal Year)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 1


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 2


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Excess Major Medical Claims Incurred during the Fiscal Year)


Page ( 1 Of 8 )







ORG UNIT ACCT ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATION      FUNDING     


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


RECOMMENDED YEAR END BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


10010110 511105 Commissioners Regular Salary 23,400.00$          


10010110 512200 Commissioners FICA / Medicare 1,800.00              


10010110 512420 Commissioners Defined Benefits 2009 750.00                 


10010110 512421 Commissioners County Match 09 New 725.00                 


10010320 511105 Administration Regular Salary 65,000.00            


10010320 512200 Administration FICA / Medicare 700.00                 


10010320 512420 Administration Defined Benefits 2009 1,900.00              


10010320 512421 Administration County Match 09 New 16,000.00            


10010540 511105 Human Resources Regular Salary 22,430.00            


10010540 512200 Human Resources FICA / Medicare 1,708.00              


10010540 512420 Human Resources Defined Benefits 2009 728.00                 


10010540 512421 Human Resources County Match 09 New 532.00                 


10010550 511105 Tax Assessor Regular Salary 3,765.00              


10010545 512200 Tax Assessor FICA / Medicare 330.00                 


10010545 512420 Tax Assessor Defined Benefits 2009 161.00                 


10010545 512421 Tax Assessor County Match 09 New 22.00                    


10020600 511105 Juvenile Court Regular Salary 18,200.00            


10020600 512200 Juvenile Court FICA / Medicare 1,450.00              


10020600 512420 Juvenile Court Defined Benefits 2009 610.00                 


10020600 512421 Juvenile Court County Match 09 New 515.00                 


10030310 511105 Law Enforcement - Admin Regular Salary 49,600.00            


10030310 512200 Law Enforcement - Admin FICA / Medicare 3,900.00              


10030310 512420 Law Enforcement - Admin Defined Benefits 2009 1,995.00              


10030310 512421 Law Enforcement - Admin County Match 09 New 1,065.00              


10030321 511105 Criminal Investigation Regular Salary 24,500.00            


10030321 512200 Criminal Investigation FICA / Medicare 8,400.00              


10030321 512420 Criminal Investigation Defined Benefits 2009 1,225.00              


10030321 512421 Criminal Investigation County Match 09 New 2,885.00              


10060110 511105 Recreation Regular Salary 9,300.00              


10060110 512200 Recreation FICA / Medicare 860.00                 


10060110 512420 Recreation Defined Benefits 2009 350.00                 


10060110 512421 Recreation County Match 09 New 225.00                 


10070411 511105 Planning & Zoning Regular Salary 5,950.00              


10070411 512200 Planning & Zoning FICA / Medicare 430.00                 


10070411 512420 Planning & Zoning Defined Benefits 2009 125.00                 


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 271,536.00$       


10010110 521316 Commissioners Technical Services 10,000.00$          


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 10,000.00$         


10010530 521213 Law Department Legal Services 207,000.00$       


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 207,000.00$       


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 3


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Salaries and Fringes for the Early Termination Program)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 4


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs Related to Various Professional Services)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 5


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs Related to Litigation Expenses)


Page ( 2 Of 8 )







ORG UNIT ACCT ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATION      FUNDING     


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


RECOMMENDED YEAR END BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


10010565 531270 Buildings & Grounds Maint Gasoline Vendors 11,500.00$          


10030290 531270 Marshal Gasoline Vendors 6,053.00              


10040900 531270 Fleet Maintenance Gasoline Vendors 1,720.00              


10030321 531270 Criminal Investigations Gasoline Vendors 31,000.00            


10030323 531270 Field Operations Gasoline Vendors 93,000.00            


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 143,273.00$       


10010575 511105 Engineering Office Regular Salary 56,500.00$          


10010575 511300 Engineering Office Overtime Regular 18,400.00            


10010575 512200 Engineering Office FICA / Medicare 5,600.00              


10010575 512420 Engineering Office Defined Benefits 2009 500.00                 


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 81,000.00$         


10020180 523973 Clerk of Superior Court Jury Script Services 16,100.00$          


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 16,100.00$         


10020310 511105 Clerk of State Court Regular Salary 17,600.00$          


10020310 521321 Clerk of State Court Data Processing Services 10,000.00            


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 27,600.00$         


10020320 521213 State Court Solicitor Legal Services 18,704.00$          


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 18,704.00$         


10020400 531441 Magistrate Court Subscriptions, Books & Mags 6,840.00$            


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 6,840.00$           


10030090 523181 NonDepart Public Safety Claims Expense 87,075.00$          


10030090 531210 NonDepart Public Safety City of Fay'ville Water 12,426.00            


10030090 531231 NonDepart Public Safety Georgia Power Company 12,714.00            


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 112,215.00$       


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs Related to Higher than Expected Gas Prices )


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 7


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Salaries and Related Benefits that Exceeded Budget)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 8


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Jury Script Payments that Exceeded Budget)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 6


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 9


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Salaries and Computer Related Expenses that Exceeded Budget)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 10


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs Related to Litigation Expenses)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 11


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs Related to Indexing of Court Records)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 12


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Excess Insurance Claims and Utilities that Exceeded Budget)


Page ( 3 Of 8 )







ORG UNIT ACCT ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATION      FUNDING     


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


RECOMMENDED YEAR END BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


10030323 511300 Field Operations Overtime Regular 11,750.00$          


10030323 512600 Field Operations Unemployment Insur 8,600.00              


10030323 522233 Field Operations Vehicle Repair Services 8,500.00              


10030323 523201 Field Operations Communication Services 13,000.00            


10030323 531107 Field Operations Tires 2,200.00              


10030323 542392 Field Operations Office Equipment 3,795.00              


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 47,845.00$         


10030326 512600 Jail Operations Unemployment Insur 12,870.00$          


10030326 521218 Jail Operations Prisoners Medical Exp 175,000.00          


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 187,870.00$       


10030700 511105 County Coroner Regular Salary 1,750.00$            


10030700 511118 County Coroner Cell Phone Allowance 420.00                 


10030700 512200 County Coroner FICA / Medicare 191.00                 


10030700 512421 County Coroner County Match 09 New 321.00                 


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 2,682.00$           


10040220 522111 Roads Hauling Services 11,351.00$          


10040220 522232 Roads Operating Equipt Repairs 16,676.00            


10040220 522233 Roads Vehicle Repair Services 5,800.00              


10040220 531107 Roads Tires 2,657.00              


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 36,484.00$         


10040900 521320 Fleet Maintenance Closure / Postclosure Exp 10,700.00$          


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 10,700.00$         


10060500 511105 Libraries Regular Salary 3,600.00$            


10060500 531231 Libraries Georgia Power Company 28,000.00            


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 31,600.00$         


10090110 610216 Transfers To Other Funds Transfer to Jail Surcharge 25,000.00$          


100 ******   General Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 25,000.00$         


Total Recommended General Fund Budget Adjustments 2,148,130.00$    2,148,130.00$   


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs of Fuel Tank remediation)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 18


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs of Higher than Anticipated Expenses)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 19


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs of Higher than Anticipated Prisoner Meals)


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs of Higher than Anticipated Expenses)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 13


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs of Higher than Anticipated Expenses)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 14


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 15


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs of Higher than Anticipated Expenses)


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 17


GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENT 16


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs of Higher than Anticipated Expenses)


Page ( 4 Of 8 )







ORG UNIT ACCT ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATION      FUNDING     


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


RECOMMENDED YEAR END BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


U.S. CUSTOMS FUND


21130390 521318 U.S. Customs Fund Other Fees and Services 1,189.00$            


21130390 522233 U.S. Customs Fund Vehicle Repair Services 21,568.00            


21130390 522236 U.S. Customs Fund Software Maintenance 16,863.00            


21130390 522320 U.S. Customs Fund Car Rental 2,190.00              


21130390 523180 U.S. Customs Fund Insurance and Bond Svs 40,000.00            


21130390 523201 U.S. Customs Fund Communication Svs 4,145.00              


21130390 523591 U.S. Customs Fund Lodging & Meals 49,664.00            


21130390 523592 U.S. Customs Fund Air Fare 3,575.00              


21130390 523593 U.S. Customs Fund Mileage & Parking 336.00                 


21130390 523600 U.S. Customs Fund Seminars & Dues 8,014.00              


21130390 523700 U.S. Customs Fund Employee Training & Ed 43,196.00            


21130390 531116 U.S. Customs Fund Other Supplies 80.00                    


21130390 531117 U.S. Customs Fund Safety Supplies 7,416.00              


21130390 531270 U.S. Customs Fund Gasoline Vendors 4,447.00              


21130390 531441 U.S. Customs Fund Subscriptions, Books 179.00                 


21130390 531600 U.S. Customs Fund Small Equipment 5,098.00              


21130390 542200 U.S. Customs Fund Vehicles 99,538.00            


21130390 542410 U.S. Customs Fund Computer Software & Up 510,311.00          


21130390 542420 U.S. Customs Fund Computer Equipment 41,718.00            


21130390 542510 U.S. Customs Fund Firearms & Protect Devices 350.00                 


21130390 542520 U.S. Customs Fund Safety Equipment 2,177.00              


21100001 361000   Revenue - NonFunction   Interest Income 171.00$               


21100001 389002   Revenue - NonFunction   Other / Misc Income 24,604.00           


21130003 351380   Pub Safety - Oper Grants   Confiscated Funds 359,347.00         


211 ******   U.S. Customs Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 477,932.00         


JAIL SURCHARGE FUND


21630355 531301 Jail Construction Surcharge Prisoner Meals -$                      


21630002 337021   Pub Safety - Charge for Svs   Jail Construct - Fay'ville (25,000.00)$        


21600001 390100   Revenue - NonFunction   Transfer from General Fund 25,000.00           


VICTIM'S ASSISTANCE SURCHARGE FUND


21850553 512111 Victim's Assistance Self Insurance - Medical 5,672.00$            


218 ******   Victim's Assist Surchg Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 5,672.00$           


U.S. CUSTOMS FUND ADJUSTMENT 1


(To Adopt An Operating Budget for the U.S. Customs Fund for Fiscal Year 2012)


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Excess Major Medical Claims Incurred during the Fiscal Year)


JAIL SURCHARGE FUND ADJUSTMENT 1


(To Recognize Needed Operating Transfer From General Fund to Cover Budgeted Revenue Shortfalls)


VICTIM'S ASSISTANCE SURCHARGE FUND ADJUSTMENT 1


Page ( 5 Of 8 )







ORG UNIT ACCT ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATION      FUNDING     


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


RECOMMENDED YEAR END BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


FEDERAL CONFISCATED PROPERTY FUND


21230390 521214 Fed Confisc Property Fund Investigative Service 13,769.00$          


21230390 521216 Fed Confisc Property Fund Medical Services 3,114.00              


21230390 521217 Fed Confisc Property Fund Public Relations Svs 6,612.00              


21230390 521316 Fed Confisc Property Fund Technical Services 121,682.00          


21230390 521318 Fed Confisc Property Fund Other Fees and Services 3,904.00              


21230390 522233 Fed Confisc Property Fund Vehicle Repair Services 31,494.00            


21230390 522235 Fed Confisc Property Fund Building Maint Svs 1,200.00              


21230390 522236 Fed Confisc Property Fund Software Maintenance 4,238.00              


21230390 522310 Fed Confisc Property Fund Land & Building Rental 42,089.00            


21230390 522320 Fed Confisc Property Fund Car Rental 1,371.00              


21230390 523201 Fed Confisc Property Fund Communication Svs 19,564.00            


21230390 523202 Fed Confisc Property Fund Postage 285.00                 


21230390 523591 Fed Confisc Property Fund Lodging & Meals 33,060.00            


21230390 523592 Fed Confisc Property Fund Air Fare 2,715.00              


21230390 523593 Fed Confisc Property Fund Mileage & Parking 239.00                 


21230390 523600 Fed Confisc Property Fund Seminars & Dues 12,390.00            


21230390 523700 Fed Confisc Property Fund Employee Training & Ed 3,219.00              


21230390 531106 Fed Confisc Property Fund Communication Supplies 1,190.00              


21230390 531111 Fed Confisc Property Fund Meal Supplies 145.00                 


21230390 531114 Fed Confisc Property Fund Office Supplies 887.00                 


21230390 531116 Fed Confisc Property Fund Other Supplies 4,846.00              


21230390 531117 Fed Confisc Property Fund Safety Supplies 11,612.00            


21230390 531231 Fed Confisc Property Fund Georgia Power Company 581.00                 


21230390 531270 Fed Confisc Property Fund Gasoline Vendors 44,338.00            


21230390 531441 Fed Confisc Property Fund Subscriptions, Books 823.00                 


21230390 531444 Fed Confisc Property Fund Demonstration Supplies 961.00                 


21230390 531600 Fed Confisc Property Fund Small Equipment 1,853.00              


21230390 531701 Fed Confisc Property Fund Uniforms & Supplies 20,827.00            


21230390 542140 Fed Confisc Property Fund Field Equipment 789.00                 


21230390 542165 Fed Confisc Property Fund Other Non-Motor Equip 7,582.00              


21230390 542167 Fed Confisc Property Fund Surveillance Equipment 43,414.00            


21230390 542200 Fed Confisc Property Fund Vehicles 56,579.00            


21230390 542392 Fed Confisc Property Fund Office Equipment 370.00                 


21230390 542410 Fed Confisc Property Fund Computer Software & Up 949.00                 


21230390 542420 Fed Confisc Property Fund Computer Equipment 393.00                 


21230390 542510 Fed Confisc Property Fund Firearms & Protect Devices 5,879.00              


21230390 542520 Fed Confisc Property Fund Safety Equipment 11,273.00            


21230390 542530 Fed Confisc Property Fund Business / Comm Mach 1,619.00              


21200001 361000   Revenue - NonFunction   Interest Income 349.00$               


21200001 389002   Revenue - NonFunction   Other / Misc Income 2,081.00             


21200001 392100   Revenue - NonFunction   Sale of General Fixed Asset 225,526.00         


21230003 351380   Pub Safety - Oper Grants   Confiscated Funds 245,521.00         


212 ******   Fed Confisc Property Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 44,378.00           


FEDERAL CONFISCATED PROPERTY FUND ADJUSTMENT 1


(To Adopt An Operating Budget for the Federal Confiscated Property Fund for Fiscal Year 2012)


Page ( 6 Of 8 )







ORG UNIT ACCT ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATION      FUNDING     


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


RECOMMENDED YEAR END BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


GRANTS FUND


22720620 523990 Juvenile Offenders Program Juvenile Offenders Program 1,599.00$            


22720003 334219   Judicial - Oper Grants   Grants 1,599.00$           


FIRE FUND 


27030550 512119 Fire Services Self Insurance - Workers' Comp 77,625.00$          


270 ******   Fire Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 77,625.00$         


27030550 512111 Fire Services Self Insurance Medical 217,259.00$       


270 ******   Fire Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 217,259.00$       


27030550 511105 Fire Services Regular Salary 57,500.00$          


27030550 512200 Fire Services FICA / Medicare 4,400.00              


27030550 512420 Fire Services Defined Benefits 2009 2,605.00              


270 ******   Fire Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 64,505.00$         


27030550 511300 Fire Services Overtime Regular 16,500.00$          


27030550 512200 Fire Services FICA / Medicare 3,600.00              


270 ******   Fire Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 20,100.00$         


27030550 531270 Fire Services Gasoline Vendors 30,000.00$          


270 ******   Fire Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 30,000.00$         


Total Recommended Fire Fund Budget Adjustments 409,489.00$       409,489.00$       


STREET LIGHTS FUND


27140260 531231 Street Lights Georgia Power Company 3,325.00$            


271 ******   Street Lights Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 3,325.00$           


FIRE FUND ADJUSTMENT 3


FIRE FUND ADJUSTMENT 5


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs of Higher than Anticipated Gas Prices)


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs Related to Early Termination Program)


FIRE FUND ADJUSTMENT 4


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Salaries and Related Benefits that Exceeded Budget)


GRANTS FUND ADJUSTMENT 1


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Excess Major Medical Claims Incurred during the Fiscal Year)


STREET LIGHT FUND ADJUSTMENT 1


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs due to Higher Than Anticipated Utility Bills) 


FIRE FUND ADJUSTMENT 2


(To Reflect Actual Financial Activity for the Fiscal Year By Amount the Adopted Budget Was Exceeded)


FIRE FUND ADJUSTMENT 1


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Workers' Comp Claims Incurred during the Fiscal Year)


Page ( 7 Of 8 )







ORG UNIT ACCT ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATION      FUNDING     


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


RECOMMENDED YEAR END BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


EMERGENCY SERVICES FUND 


27230600 512119 Emergency Medical Svcs Self Insurance - Workers' Comp 4,817.00$            


272 ******   EMS Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 4,817.00$           


27230600 512111 Emergency Medical Svcs Self Insurance Medical 95,175.00$          


272 ******   EMS Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 95,175.00$         


27230600 531270 Emergency Medical Svcs Gasoline Vendors 22,500.00$          


27230600 531107 Emergency Medical Svcs Tires 8,200.00              


272 ******   EMS Fund   Transfers from Cash Reserves 30,700.00$         


Total Recommended Emergency Services Fund Budget Adjustments 130,692.00$       130,692.00$       


CLOSING OF COMPLETED CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS


270 ****** Fire Fund Transfers To Cash Reserves 5,895.00$            


27000001 390372   Fire Fund   Transfer From Capital Fund 5,895.00$           


37290110 610270 Capital Projects Fund Transfer To Fire Fund 5,895.00$            


372 ******   Capital Projects Fund   Transfers From Cash Reserves 5,895.00$           


100 ****** General Fund Transfers To Cash Reserves 547,673.00$       


10000001 390372   General Fund   Transfer From Capital Fund 69,025.00$         


10000001 390375   General Fund   Transfer From CIP Fund 478,648.00         


37290110 610100 Capital Projects Fund Transfer To General Fund 69,025.00$          


372 ******   Capital Projects Fund   Transfers From Cash Reserves 69,025.00$         


37590110 610100 CIP Fund Transfer To General Fund 478,648.00$       


375 ******   CIP Fund   Transfers From Cash Reserves 478,648.00$       


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND ADJUSTMENT 3


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Unbudgeted Costs of Higher than Anticipated Expenses)


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Excess Major Medical Claims Incurred during the Fiscal Year)


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND ADJUSTMENT 2


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND ADJUSTMENT 1


(To Utilize Cash Reserves as the Funding Source for Workers' Comp Claims Incurred during the Fiscal Year)


(To Return Unspent Monies From Closed Project Budgets to the Donor Fund)


CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND ADJUSTMENT 1


Page ( 8 Of 8 )







AMENDED PROJECTED FAVOR


ORIGINAL BUDGET YEAR END (UNFAV) PROPOSED


  ADOPTED     TO DATE      ACTIVITY  VARIANCE ADJUSTMENTS


GENERAL FUND


FUNDING SOURCES:


Revenues 41,899,810$     43,193,697$     44,211,821$  1,018,124$    -$                   


Transfers From Other Funds 800,989            817,488            741,511          (75,977)          -                     


Appropriated Fund Balance:


Operations 3,387,889         1,583,379         -                  (1,583,379)     -                     


Capital Improvement Projects 3,158,094         3,176,705         -                  (3,176,705)     -                     


TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 49,246,782$     48,771,269$     44,953,332$  (3,817,937)$  -$                   


FUNDING USES:


APPROPRIATIONS


General Government: 8,313,587$       8,354,151$       8,624,982$    (270,831)$      658,795$           


Non-Departmental 482,559$          482,559$          482,200$       359$               -$                   


Commissioners 567,012            602,012            647,852          (45,840)          48,481               


Administration 331,139            331,139            388,080          (56,941)          94,307               


Elections 488,410            488,410            447,409          41,001           13,898               


Finance 1,063,395         1,062,947         1,015,570      47,377           24,881               


Purchasing 226,885            226,885            187,160          39,725           5,949                 


Law Department 181,452            181,452            383,198          (201,746)        210,956             


Information Systems 753,188            753,188            684,214          68,974           -                     


Human Resources 432,515            434,143            458,030          (23,887)          33,939               


Tax Commissioner 1,015,915         1,015,915         1,030,187      (14,272)          34,875               


Tax Assessor 816,247            816,300            827,886          (11,586)          29,208               


Bldgs & Grnds Maintenance 1,679,935         1,684,266         1,704,720      (20,454)          62,332               


Engineering Office 274,935            274,935            368,476          (93,541)          99,969               


Judicial: 5,013,408$       5,014,865$       5,037,669$    (22,804)$        170,892$           


Non-Departmental 223,956$          224,268$          216,183$       8,085$           -$                   


Judges, Court Reporter 339,645            339,645            339,113          532                 -                     


Clerk of Superior Court 1,322,316         1,323,461         1,289,915      33,546           40,773               


District Attorney 330,573            330,573            330,573          -                  -                     


Clerk of State Court 295,102            295,102            316,044          (20,942)          31,561               


State Court Solicitor 503,910            503,910            523,231          (19,321)          34,527               


State Court Judge 331,047            331,047            322,953          8,094              4,458                 


Magistrate Court 493,955            493,955            506,567          (12,612)          28,056               


Probate Court 361,621            361,621            355,178          6,443              -                     


Juvenile Court 326,477            326,477            353,106          (26,629)          31,517               


Public Defender 484,806            484,806            484,806          -                  -                     


Public Safety: 19,282,705$     19,361,189$     19,795,583$  (434,394)$      1,087,073$       


Non-Departmental 890,166$          890,166$          998,826$       (108,660)$      112,215$           


Marshal's Office 722,171            722,441            708,479          13,962           27,022               


Sheriff's Office - Admin 991,540            991,702            1,044,111      (52,409)          152,841             


Sheriff's Office - Invest 2,791,532         2,851,419         2,896,290      (44,871)          259,570             


Sheriff's Office - Field Op 6,524,496         6,524,496         6,643,333      (118,837)        176,891             


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


SCHEDULE OF BUDGET-TO-ACTUAL WITH PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT INFORMATION


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


Page ( 1 Of 5 )







AMENDED PROJECTED FAVOR


ORIGINAL BUDGET YEAR END (UNFAV) PROPOSED


  ADOPTED     TO DATE      ACTIVITY  VARIANCE ADJUSTMENTS


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


SCHEDULE OF BUDGET-TO-ACTUAL WITH PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT INFORMATION


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


Sheriff's Office - Jail 6,481,731         6,481,731         6,605,996      (124,265)        327,356             


County Coroner 74,698               74,698               89,282            (14,584)          15,492               


Animal Control 325,740            333,740            332,910          830                 9,922                 


Public Safety & EMA 480,631            490,796            476,356          14,440           5,764                 


Public Works: 5,241,185$       5,397,899$       4,353,341$    1,044,558$    106,245$           


Public Works Admin 189,910$          189,910$          179,200$       10,710$         2,582$               


Road Department 4,201,573         4,504,259         3,460,278      1,043,981      72,234               


Stormwater Management 329,845            183,873            172,572          11,301           -                     


Fleet Maintenance 519,857            519,857            541,291          (21,434)          31,429               


Planning & Development: 1,316,487$       1,314,146$       1,317,127$    (2,981)$          32,219$             


County Extension 129,564$          127,030$          105,388$       21,642$         -$                   


Georgia Forestry Comm'n 3,422                 3,422                 3,422              -                  -                     


Permits & Inspections 447,931            448,124            462,092          (13,968)          16,085               


Planning & Zoning 432,222            432,222            443,134          (10,912)          16,134               


Development Authority 303,348            303,348            303,091          257                 -                     


Culture and Recreation 1,977,395$       2,035,747$       2,019,105$    16,642$         67,906$             


Recreation 1,103,960$       1,116,608$       1,066,111$    50,497$         20,257$             


Library 873,435            919,139            952,994          (33,855)          47,649               


Health and Welfare 759,057$          759,057$          759,057$       -$                -$                   


Public Health 336,211$          336,211$          336,211$       -$                -$                   


Fayette Counseling Center 127,939            127,939            127,939          -                  -                     


Dept Family & Child Svs 40,128               40,128               40,128            -                  -                     


Fayette Community Options 60,480               60,480               60,480            -                  -                     


Senior Citizen Center 174,556            174,556            174,556          -                  -                     


Youth Protection 19,743               19,743               19,743            -                  -                     


Debt Service: 3,820,524$       2,826,763$       2,825,760$    1,003$           -$                   


Criminal Justice Center 2,826,763$       2,826,763$       2,825,760$    1,003$           -$                   


E-911 Radio System 993,761            -                     -                  -                  -                     


Operating Transfers Out: 3,522,434$       3,707,452$       3,627,329$    80,123$         25,000$             


Other Funds 3,522,434$       3,707,452$       3,627,329$    80,123$         25,000$             


TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 49,246,782$     48,771,269$     48,359,953$  411,316$       2,148,130$       


Page ( 2 Of 5 )







AMENDED PROJECTED FAVOR


ORIGINAL BUDGET YEAR END (UNFAV) PROPOSED


  ADOPTED     TO DATE      ACTIVITY  VARIANCE ADJUSTMENTS


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


SCHEDULE OF BUDGET-TO-ACTUAL WITH PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT INFORMATION


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


U.S. CUSTOMS FUND


FUNDING SOURCES:


Revenues -$                   -$                   384,122$       384,122$       384,122$           


Appropriated Fund Balance:


Capital Improvement Projects -                     -                     477,932          477,932         477,932             


TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES -$                   -$                   862,054$       862,054$       862,054$           


FUNDING USES:


APPROPRIATIONS


Public Safety -$                   -$                   862,054$       (862,054)$      862,054$           


Sheriff's Office - LECM -$                   -$                   862,054$       (862,054)$      862,054$           


JAIL SURCHARGE FUND


FUNDING SOURCES:


Revenues 423,000$          423,000$          334,871$       (88,129)$        (25,000)$           


Transfers From Other Funds -                     -                     -                  -                  25,000               


Appropriated Fund Balance:


Operations 24,942               24,942               -                  (24,942)          -                     


TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 447,942$          447,942$          334,871$       (113,071)$      -$                   


FUNDING USES:


APPROPRIATIONS


Public Safety 447,942$          447,942$          442,282$       5,660$           -$                   


Sheriff's Office - Jail 447,942$          447,942$          442,282$       5,660$           -$                   


VICTIM ASSISTANCE SURCHARGE FUND


FUNDING SOURCES:


Revenues 181,000$          181,000$          144,998$       (36,002)$        -$                   


Transfers From Other Funds -                     -                     -                  -                  -                     


Appropriated Fund Balance:


Operations 3,411                 3,411                 -                  (3,411)            (3,411)                


TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 184,411$          184,411$          144,998$       (39,413)$        (3,411)$              


FUNDING USES:


APPROPRIATIONS


Judicial 184,411$          184,411$          186,636$       (2,225)$          5,672$               


Victim's Assistance Fund 184,411$          184,411$          186,636$       (2,225)$          5,672$               


Page ( 3 Of 5 )







AMENDED PROJECTED FAVOR


ORIGINAL BUDGET YEAR END (UNFAV) PROPOSED


  ADOPTED     TO DATE      ACTIVITY  VARIANCE ADJUSTMENTS


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


SCHEDULE OF BUDGET-TO-ACTUAL WITH PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT INFORMATION


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


FEDERAL CONFISCATED PROPERTY FUND


FUNDING SOURCES:


Revenues -$                   -$                   473,478$       473,478$       473,477$           


Transfers From Other Funds -                     -                     -                  -                  -                     


Appropriated Fund Balance:


Operations -                     -                     -                  -                  44,378               


TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES -$                   -$                   473,478$       473,478$       517,855$           


FUNDING USES:


APPROPRIATIONS


Public Safety -$                   -$                   517,838$       (517,838)$      517,855$           


Sheriff's Office - LECM -$                   -$                   517,838$       (517,838)$      517,855$           


GRANTS FUND


FUNDING SOURCES:


Revenues -$                   7,500$               9,099$            1,599$           1,599$               


Transfers From Other Funds -                     -                     -                  -                  -                     


Appropriated Fund Balance:


Operations -                     -                     -                  -                  -                     


TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES -$                   7,500$               9,099$            1,599$           1,599$               


FUNDING USES:


APPROPRIATIONS


Judicial -$                   7,500$               9,099$            (1,599)$          1,599$               


Juvenile Court -$                   7,500$               9,099$            (1,599)$          1,599$               


FIRE FUND


FUNDING SOURCES:


Revenues 6,741,100$       7,794,638$       7,881,596$    86,958$         -$                   


Transfers From Other Funds -                     -                     -                  -                  -                     


Appropriated Fund Balance:


Operations 828,080            (207,009)           -                  207,009         


Capital Improvement Projects 101,329            101,329            -                  (101,329)        -                     


TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 7,670,509$       7,688,958$       7,881,596$    192,638$       -$                   


FUNDING USES:


APPROPRIATIONS


Public Safety 7,670,509$       7,688,958$       7,989,650$    (300,692)$      409,489$           


Fire Services 7,670,509$       7,688,958$       7,989,650$    (300,692)$      409,489$           


Page ( 4 Of 5 )







AMENDED PROJECTED FAVOR


ORIGINAL BUDGET YEAR END (UNFAV) PROPOSED


  ADOPTED     TO DATE      ACTIVITY  VARIANCE ADJUSTMENTS


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


SCHEDULE OF BUDGET-TO-ACTUAL WITH PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT INFORMATION


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


STREET LIGHTS FUND


FUNDING SOURCES:


Revenues 315,000$          315,000$          317,424$       2,424$           -$                   


Appropriated Fund Balance:


Operations (17,182)             (17,182)             -                  17,182           -                     


TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 297,818$          297,818$          317,424$       19,606$         -$                   


FUNDING USES:


APPROPRIATIONS


Public Works 297,818$          297,818$          298,969$       (1,151)$          3,325$               


Street Lights 297,818$          297,818$          298,969$       (1,151)$          3,325$               


EMERGENCY SERVICES FUND


FUNDING SOURCES:


Revenues 3,399,500$       3,078,500$       3,139,569$    61,069$         -$                   


Appropriated Fund Balance:


Operations (301,145)           20,091               -                  (20,091)          -                     


Capital Improvement Projects 40,107               40,107               -                  (40,107)          -                     


TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 3,138,462$       3,138,698$       3,139,569$    871$               -$                   


FUNDING USES:


APPROPRIATIONS


Public Works 3,138,462$       3,138,698$       3,147,524$    (8,826)$          130,692$           


Street Lights 3,138,462$       3,138,698$       3,147,524$    (8,826)$          130,692$           


Page ( 5 Of 5 )







CIP/CAPITAL FUNDING


Fund Project Description Available Funds


372 9550C Fire-Head Set Communication 194.45                     


372 9550D Fire-Remote Controlled Deck Gun 5,700.00                  


372 P6028 IS-ArcGIS 362.74                     


372 8535B IS- Email Archival System 98.40                       


372 2535B IS-Computer Equipment Replacement 1,181.10                  


375 2535H IS-GIS Tech Associated Coasts (959.30)                    


372 2900A Maint. & Repair Tracing Soft Up 5.50                          


372 8210A P&I-Community Development Software 45,220.16                


375 P7005 Rec- McCurry Park 78,760.00                


372 P0002 Rec- Brooks Park Enhancements 139.50                     


372 8002A Rec- Brooks Park-Batting Cage 3,582.33                  


372 8002B Rec- Brooks Park-Retaining Wall 314.51                     


372 9005D Rec -McCurry Park Lights 10,000.00                


372 C0023 Road-Complaint Tracker 3,467.16                  


372 9220F Road- ARC Transportation Plan 3,229.85                  


375 8220C Road-Milam Road Culvert Repairs 101,700.00             


375 9220A Road-Dust Control 53,146.96                


375 9220D Road- Trickum Creek 246,000.00             


372 2326A Sheriff- Crossmatch Fingerprint Scanner 1,423.08                  


375 2323D Sheriff- Justice Center Security Asses Proj -                            


375 2323C Sheriff- X-ray Scanning Devices -                            


To Fire Fund FB 5,894.45$                


To General Fund FB 547,671.99$           


           TOTAL 553,566.44$           





		Finance- Fiscal Year 2012 Sup...ments Agenda Request File

		Finance- Fiscal Year 2012 Supplemental Budget Adjustments Backup

		Finance- Backup 1

		Finance- Backup 1a

		Finance- Backup 2

		Finance- Backup 3








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request to award Bid #844- High Band Radio to Trans Comm Services, in the amount of $45,426.25,  for the purchase 


of high band radio equipment and programming services, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any contract or related documents 


contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


The Federal Communications Commission has mandated all public safety and industrial / business licensees to convert existing 25 kHz 


radio systems to minimum narrowband 12.5 kHz efficiency technology by January 1, 2013, in order to promote more efficient use of the 


VHF and UHF land mobile frequency bands.  All licensees must convert and operate in at least the 12.5 Khz efficiency. This mandate has 


created functional obsolesce of ten (10) mobile radios and one (1) base radio.  In order to gain full ISO communications credit and to 


have a completely redundant back-up communications system, the purchase of nine (9) base radios and thirteen (13) mobile radios is 


recommended. 


 


The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #844 to procure the equipment and technology needed to comply with the FCC's 


mandate.  Invitations were mailed to 12 vendors, and were extended through the Fayette Daily News, the county's website, Georgia 


Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23.  Five vendors responded. 


 


The apparent low bid was from a company that offered equipment which does not meet the required specifications.  Fire and Emergency 


Services recommends the next-lowest bidder, Trans Comm Services, which does meet the requirements. 


Approval of staff's request to award Bid #844- High Band Radio to Trans Comm Services, in the amount of $45,426.25,  for the purchase 


of high band radio equipment and programming services, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any contract or related documents 


contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding for this request has been budgeted in Capital Project No. 37230550-542165 3270C and Capital Project No. 37230930-542165 


3930A.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, September 27, 2012











 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  September 11, 2012 
 
Subject: Bid #844 – High Band Radio Purchase 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #844 to procure the equipment and 
technology needed to comply with certain regulations issued by the Federal Communications 
Commission.  The regulations require public safety and other entities to convert existing 25 
kilohertz (kHz) radio systems to the 12.5 kHz narrowband frequency. 
 
Invitations were direct-mailed to 12 vendors.  In addition, invitations were extended via the 
Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace 
(www.glga.org), and Channel 23.  Five vendors responded to the invitation to bid (please see the 
attached spread sheet). 
 
The apparent low bid was from a company that offered equipment which does not meet the 
required specifications.  Fire and Emergency Services therefore recommends the next-lowest 
bidder, Trans Comm Services, which does meet requirements.  I concur with their 
recommendation. 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





Item Qty
Unit
Price


Extended
Price


Unit
Price


Extended
Price


Unit
Price


Extended
Price


Unit
Price


Extended
Price


Unit
Price


Extended
Price


Without Antenna 10 $1,287.00 $12,870.00 $1,255.00 $12,550.00 $1,285.00 $12,850.00 $2,570.35 $25,703.50 $1,270.00 $12,700.00
With Antenna 13 1,350.00 17,550.00 1,385.00 18,005.00 1,350.00 17,550.00 2,750.35 35,754.55 1,305.00 16,965.00 


Total 30,420.00 30,555.00 30,400.00 61,458.05 29,665.00 


Location Price Price Price Price Price
Emergency Operation Center $1,678.00 $1,540.00 $1,225.00 $3,700.00 $1,520.00
Station 1- 450 Hwy 279 1,678.00 1,570.00 1,412.50 3,700.00 1,551.25 
Station 2- 1330 Hwy 92 North 1,678.00 1,570.00 1,412.50 3,700.00 1,551.25 
Station 3- Jenkins Road & Hwy 74 North 1,802.00 1,660.00 1,525.00 3,700.00 1,645.00 
Station 4- 175 Johnson Ave 2,243.00 1,600.00 1,450.00 3,700.00 1,582.50 
Station 5- 1830 Hwy 85 South 1,678.00 1,570.00 1,412.50 3,700.00 1,551.25 
Station 6- 903 Hwy 85 Connector 1,678.00 1,570.00 1,412.50 3,700.00 1,551.25 
Station 7- 220 Hampton Rd 1,678.00 1,570.00 1,412.50 3,700.00 1,551.25 
Station 8- 212 Flat Creek Tr 1,863.00 1,594.00 1,442.50 3,700.00 1,576.25 
Station 10- 195 Seay Rd 1,903.00 1,570.00 1,412.50 3,700.00 1,551.25 


Total 17,879.00 15,814.00 14,117.50 37,000.00 15,631.25 


Item Qty
Unit
Price


Extended
Price


Unit
Price


Extended
Price


Unit
Price


Extended
Price


Unit
Price


Extended
Price


Unit
Price


Extended
Price


Narrow Band - MCS 2000 8 $10.00 $80.00 $25.00 $200.00 $45.00 $360.00 $0.00 $10.00 $80.00
Narrow Band - Spectra 9000 4 10.00 40.00 25.00 100.00 45.00 180.00 0.00 10.00 40.00 
Narrow Band - Astro 1 10.00 10.00 25.00 25.00 45.00 45.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 


Total 130.00 325.00 585.00 0.00 130.00 


TOTAL BID $48,429.00 $46,694.00 $45,102.50 $98,458.05 $45,426.25


C. Re-Program Existing Radios to Achieve Narrow Band Configuration


Trans Comm
Services


B. Base Radios: VHF with antenna, Model VHF CDM 1250 Control Station 136-174 MHZ


A. Vehicle-Mounted VHF Radios: Model PM1500 136-174 MHZ, 100 W


BID: #844 HIGHBAND RADIO____________


Diversified Electronics, 
Inc.


Metropolitan 
Communications Radio One, Inc.


Relm Wireless 
Corporation


P:\Ted B\Fire EMS\844 HiBand Radios\844 Hiband Tally.xls





		Fire and EMS- Radio Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Radio Backup

		09_27_12 Fire & ES      High Band Radio Memo

		High Band Radio - Purchasing Backup 1

		High Band Radio - Purchasing Backup 2

		Formulated Tally Sheet










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Road Department Andy Adams


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #848- Tractor Purchase to Haney Farm & Ranch, Inc., in the amount of $20,779.00, for 


the purchase of a Case IH Farmall 35B tractor with attachments, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related 


documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


In recent budget discussions, Mr. Andy Adams, Director of the Road Department, has requested for a new tractor to supplement his 


equipment.  This request was approved and $25,000 was budgeted in Fiscal Year 2012 CIP Project Account Number 61040220-542150 


3220D.   


 


The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #848 to procure a Kubota L3800 L3800 HST tractor, or a different tractor with 


equivalent capabilities and specifications.  Invitations to bid were direct-mailed to 25 vendors, and were also extended through the 


Fayette Daily News, the County's website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23.  Ten vendors responded to 


the Invitation to Bid. 


 


The apparent low bidder, Cobb County Tractor Company, bid for a John Deere tractor, however, the equipment is not equivalent to the 


specified needs.  The second-lowest bid was submitted by Haney Farm & Ranch.  Their bid closely meets the specifications in the 


invitation to bid, and the needs of the county.  Staff recommends awarding Bid #848 to Haney Farm & Ranch in the amount of 


$20,779.00. 


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #848- Tractor Purchase to Haney Farm & Ranch, Inc., in the amount of $20,779.00, for 


the purchase of a Case IH Farmall 35B tractor with attachments, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related 


documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding for this request has been budgeted in CIP Project Account No 61040220-542150 3220D.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, September 27, 2012







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  September 12, 2012 
 
Subject: Bid #848 – Tractor for the Road Department 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #848 to procure a Kubota L3800 HST tractor, 
or one with equivalent capabilities and specifications.  The requested equipment included 
features to enhance efficient performance (e.g. four-wheel drive, a bucket rod level indicator kit, 
and hydrostatic transmission for more precise maneuvering), and safety features (e.g. a folding 
roll-over protective structure, a telescopic stabilizer kit, a slip clutch to protect the driveline if the 
mower hits and object, and front and rear chains to protect against thrown objects). 
 
Invitations were direct-mailed to 25 vendors.  In addition, invitations were extended via the 
Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace 
(www.glga.org), and Channel 23.  Ten vendors responded to the invitation to bid (please see the 
attached spread sheet). 
 
The apparent low bidder was Cobb County Tractor Company.  Their bid of $19,592.47 was for a 
John Deere 3038E tractor.  The equipment is not considered equivalent to that specified for 
several reasons, for example: 
 


1. The John Deere tractor has a plastic hood.  County experience has been that the plastic 
has a tendency to crack, and must be replaced. 


2. Bid specifications included a 66 inch square-back bucket.  This bid offered a 61 inch 
bucket.  Skid-steer pallet forks that the county owns cannot be used with this 
configuration. 


3. The bid equipment has front protective chains, but not rear chains as specified in the 
invitation to bid. 


4. The bid does not mention whether or not it includes a telescopic stabilizer kit. 
 
The second-lowest bid was submitted by Haney Farm and Ranch.  Their bid of $20,779.00 is for 
a Case IH Farmall 35B tractor.  It more closely meets the specifications in the invitation to bid, 
and the needs of the county.  The Road Department recommends award of the purchase to 
Haney Farm and Ranch.  I concur with their recommendation. 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





COMPANY BID
1. COBB COUNTY TRACTOR CO, INC. $19,592.47
2. HANEY FARM & RANCH, INC. $20,779.00
3. FRANKLIN TRACTOR $21,661.00
4. MASON TRACTOR CO, INC. $21,875.00
5. LASHLEY TRACTOR SALES $22,136.00
6. BREADEN TRAILER & FARM EQUIPMENT, INC. $22,359.29
7. MELSON TRACTOR CO. $23,532.00
8. FRANKLIN TRACTOR $24,552.00
9. ATLANTA KUBOTA, LLC $25,928.88


10. PIEDMONT TRACTOR $26,242.80


BID NUMBER: 848


BID NAME: TRACTOR PURCHASE


P:\Ted B\Road Dept\848 Tractor\848 Tally.xls







Cobb County Tractor Marietta Haney Farm & Ranch Rockmart Franklin Tractor Cartersville Mason Tractor McDonough


RESPONSE Comments RESPONSE Comments RESPONSE Comments RESPONSE Comments


20 days 45 days 7 days 3-5 working days
19,592.47$                 20,779.00$                 21,661.00$                 21,875.00$                 


Item #1:
Kubota Tractor model L3800 HST - 4 
WD with HST & Folding ROPS


John Deere 3038E This tractor has a plastic hood; see photograph Case IH Farmall 35B Kioti CK35 Kubota L3800-HST Bidder indicated "Bid per specifications"


4 WD yes ok yes ok yes ok yes ok


Hydrostatic transmission yes ok yes
Ted Burgess called and verified this.  He talked with 
Daniel Teal on 9/5/12 no


NOT EQUIVALENT - The model indicated is the 
non-HST model. yes ok


Folding ROPS no NOT EQUIVALENT - not a bid deal. yes ok yes ok yes ok


Item #2: R4 Industrial tires: ??? Not discussed ???
ok - Not discussed in bid submittal.  R4 tires ARE 
included as requested - see note below.. ??? Not discussed Bidder indicated "Bid per specifications"


Item #3: Bucket Rod Lever Indicator Kit Not included in bid Not discussed Not discussed Bidder indicated "Bid per specifications"


Item #4: Std Front Loader Package 305 Front Loader
ok - The bid says "Std Front Loader Package" and this 
is the standard one for this tractor.  Therefore it DOES 
meet specs.


L340 Loader
ok - The bid says "Std Front Loader Package" and this is 
the standard one for this tractor.  Therefore it DOES 
meet specs.


Model # not identified
According to their website, 2 model loaders are 
available.  Bidder did not indicate which one he 
intended to provide.


LA524 Loader Bidder indicated "Bid per specifications"


Item #5: 66" Quick Attach Square Back Bucket
NOT EQUIVALENT - 61" bucket; Quick change 
attachment will not interchange with skid steer pallet 
forks - see note below.


ok - This WILL interchange with skid steer pallet forks. Bidder indicated "Bid per specifications"


Item #6: Telescopic Stabilizer Kit Not discussed ok - Not discussed in bid submittal but it is included. Not discussed Bidder indicated "Bid per specifications"


Item #7:
Dirt Dog 60" Pulverizer - Bar Shanks - 
Double Roller


Dirt Dog Dirt Dog mentioned but no model indicated Bush Hog PVB-600
ok - The PVB-600 is not equivalent since it has a single 
roller.  See note below about Item #7. Dirt Dog Pulverizer Dirt Dog mentioned but no model indicated DD PVB 602 Bidder indicated "Bid per specifications"


Item #8:
Land Pride RCF2060 - Slip Clutch - 
Front & Rear Chains


Bush Hog SQ160     
No rear chains


NOT EQUIVALENT - DOES NOT MEET BID SPECS - 
Bidder specified the cutter will have front chains, but no
on rear.  Uses a rear metal defector.


Bush Hog SQ160
ok - The Bush Hog is not exactly the same, but the 
differences are insignificant. Bush Hog SQ172


NOT EQUIVALENT. The bid was for a 60" model.  
This one is a 72" model. LP RCF 2060 Bidder indicated "Bid per specifications"


This vendor bid per specificationsNo product literature was included with bid.  Nothing was provided to prove 
equivalency or present product features. I spent approximately 12 hours on this bid 
alone attempting to research as much info as possible.


This style "quick attach" system is not interchangeable with the pallet forks the Road 
Department and Building & Maintenance already have.  Purchase of this tractor and 
loader will require an additional purchase of new pallet forks that will fit this system.   
($1000-$1200)


No product literature was included with bid.  Nothing was provided to prove equivalency 
or present product features.   The conclusion of my research is that this bidder IS 
proposing an equivalent model at a better price. 


The Quick Change Attachment WILL interchange with our skid steer pallet forks. 


Bid # 848


BID SPECIFICATIONS


This bidder's references do not indicate anyone that bought this 
brand tractor.  They are all for other products the company 
sells.





		Road Department- Bid 848 Agenda Request File

		Road Department- Bid 848 Backup

		Bid 848 Tractor - Purchasing Backup 1

		Bid 848 Tractor - Purchasing Backup 2

		Sheet1



		Bid Analysis - Backup








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $54.17 
for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office- Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement for overtime funds from federal 
programs for personnel assigned to work with investigations in cooperation with those agencies.


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division 
(10030321-511300) by $54.17 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.  This would revise the 
Overtime Budgeting Category to $121,475.38.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 27, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Tax Assessors Joel T. Benton


Approval of the disposition of tax refunds as recommended by the Tax Assessor's Office.


When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property tax 


bills, they have a right to request a refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380.  This request is given to the Tax Assessor's Office in order to be 


reviewed in detail, and the appropriate recommendation(s) are then forwarded to the Board of Commissioners for their final approval of 


said requests.


Approval of the disposition of tax refunds as recommended by the Tax Assessor's Office.


The funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct result of 


property that had been previously and erroneously assessed and taxed and have already been collected from the taxpayer(s).


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 27, 2012





		Tax Assessor- Refund Agenda Request File

		Tax Assessor- Refund Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Tax Commissioner George Wingo


Approval of the Tax Commissioner's request to adopt Resolution 2012-19, authorizing the Fayette County Tax Commissioner to make the 


final determinations to waive, in whole or in part, the collection of penalties and interest assessed for failure to comply with laws 


governing the assessment and collection of ad valorem taxes.


The Fayette County Tax Commissioner is currently required to collect penalties and interest assessed for failure to comply with laws 


governing the assessment and collection of ad valorem taxes. 


 


O.C.G.A. 45-5-242(a) gives provision for the tax collector or the tax commissioner to waive, in whole or in part, the collection of any 


amount due the taxing authorities for which taxes are collected, when such amount represents a penalty or an amount of interest 


assessed for failure to comply with the laws governing the assessment and collection of ad valorem taxes.   


 


In order to provide the waiver, the tax commissioner must reasonably determine that the default that causes the penalty or interest was 


due to reasonable cause, and not due to gross or willful neglect or disregard of the law or of regulations or instructions issued pursuant to 


the law, and when the interest to be waived accrues on or after July 1, 2002. 


 


In order for the tax commissioner to be authorized to waive the penalties or interest as described, O.C.G.A 45-5-242(c) requires the 


governing authority of the County to issue a written resolution designating said authority to the tax commissioner.  Resolution 2012-19 will 


designate the authority.


Approval of the Tax Commissioner's request to adopt Resolution 2012-19, authorizing the Fayette County Tax Commissioner to make the 


final determinations to waive, in whole or in part, the collection of penalties and interest assessed for failure to comply with laws 


governing the assessment and collection of ad valorem taxes.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 27, 2012







 


FAYETTE COUNTY 


STATE OF GEORGIA 


 


 


 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-19 


 
 


A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE TAX COLLECTOR OR TAX COMMISSIONER TO 


WAIVE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, PENALTIES OR INTEREST DUE ON UNPAID TAXES 


 
WHEREAS, the Fayette County Tax Commissioner is authorized to collect penalties and interest 


assessed for failure to comply with laws governing the assessment and collection of ad valorem taxes; and 
 


WHEREAS, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners, as the governing authority of Fayette County, 
is authorized, as specified in O.C.G.A. § 45-5-242(c),  to delegate the tax collector or the tax commissioner to 
make the final determinations to waive said penalties and interests,  
 


NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Fayette County Board of Commissioners delegates 
and authorizes the Fayette County Tax Commissioner to make the final determinations to waive, in whole or in 
part, the collection of penalties and interest assessed for failure to comply with laws governing the assessment 
and collection of ad valorem taxes; pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 45-5-242(a) which reads: 
 


 Upon written approval by the governing authority of the county in accordance with subsection 
(c) of this Code section, the tax collector or tax commissioner may waive, in whole or in part, 
the collection of any amount due the taxing authorities for which taxes are collected, when such 
amount represents a penalty or an amount of interest assessed for failure to comply with the 
laws governing the assessment and collection of ad valorem taxes, when the tax collector or 
tax commissioner reasonably determines that the default giving rise to the penalty or interest 
was due to reasonable cause and not due to gross or willful neglect or disregard of the law or of 
regulations or instructions issued pursuant to the law, and when the interest to be waived 
accrues on or after July 1, 2002. 


 
SO RESOLVED this 27th day of September 2012 


 
 
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 
 
    ____________________________________________ 


Herbert Frady, Chairman 
Board of Commissioners 
 


 
ATTEST: 


 
 
___________________________ 
Floyd L. Jones 
County Clerk 





		Tax Commissioner- Resolution 2012-19 Agenda Request File

		Tax Commissioner- Resolution 2012-19 Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Chemical Bid #845, for twelve (12) months, to eight companies who bid on chemicals used 


by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any contracts or related documents  


contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Chemical Bid #845 is an annual bid for chemicals used in the treatment of water. Invitations for Bid #845 were direct-mailed to 22 


vendors, and invitations were extended through Fayette Daily News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access 


Marketplace, and Channel 23. Twenty vendors responded to the invitation to bid. Due to the variety of chemicals used in water treatment, 


there are a total of seven (7) low bidders who were the low bidders on different chemicals.  


 


The seven low bidders for each chemical considered in this bid are: 1) Brenntag Mid-South, Inc., 2) General Chemical Performance 


Products LLC.; 3) Hanchem Products Corporation, 4) Industrial Chemicals, Inc., 5) Polydyne Inc.; 6) Thatcher Chemical of Florida, and  


7) Univar USA Inc. Staff also recommends awarding Potassium Permanganate in the amount of $139.44, to the second low bidder, 


Chemrite, Inc. This recommendation is due to the low bidders' requirement to place a minimum order of one pallet of 36 pails. Since the 


Water System only uses 50 pails per year, in order to utilize the low bidder under those requirements, the Water System would 


essentially be purchasing 22 additional pails of chemicals. This requirement essentially makes the second lowest bidder the least 


expensive bidder. 


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Chemical Bid #845, for twelve (12) months, to eight companies who bid on chemicals used 


by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any contracts or related documents 


contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding is included in the FY2013 budget for chemicals used at Crosstown in the amount of $245,000 (50543030-531182) and at South 


Fayette in the amount of $139,233 (505430040-531182).


Yes Annually


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, September 27, 2012







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  September 27, 2012 
 
Subject: Bid #845 – Chemicals for the Water System 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #845 to establish an annual price contract for 
certain chemicals used by the Water System.  Invitations were direct-mailed to 22 vendors.  In 
addition, invitations were extended via the Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local 
Government Access Marketplace (www.glga.org), and Channel 23.  Twenty vendors responded 
to the invitation to bid (please see the attached spread sheet). 
 
After the established bid-opening date, two vendors discovered errors in their bids: 
 


1. E&C Chemicals, Inc. had bid on two chemicals.  They had placed both bids in wrong 
columns on the response sheet, resulting in them bidding on the wrong products. 


 
2. Industrial Chemicals, Inc. realized they had made a typographical error in their bid 


submission.  They had intended to bid $192.92 per pail for potassium permanganate, but 
mistakenly bid $92.92. 


 
Both E&C Chemicals and Industrial Chemicals were allowed to withdraw their bids. 
 
Thatcher Chemical of Florida was the apparent low bidder for potassium permanganate.  
However, they require a minimum of 36 pails per order.  The Water System needs 50 pails per 
year, so they would have to pay for two orders containing 72 pails at $106.92 each (total 
$7,698.24).  They recommend the second lowest bidder – Chemrite, Inc. – to receive the award, 
costing $139.44 each for 50 pails (total $6,972.00). 
 
For powder phosphates, the invitation to bid specified the brand name Aquadene.  Three 
companies submitted bids, but all three were for substitute products.  The Water System has 
determined that substitute products do not meet their needs, so they asked to withdraw that item 
from consideration in this award. 
 
The Water System recommends the lowest bidders for all other chemicals.  The Purchasing 
Department concurs with the Water System’s recommendations. 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





BID NAME:      CHEMICALS FOR WATER SYSTEM_


ALUM 
(LIQUID) PER 


TRUCK 
LOAD


CHLORINE 
(LIQUID) 2,000 


LB PER 
CYLINDER


SODIUM 
HYPOCHLO
RITE (15%) 
PER DRUM


SODIUM 
CHLORITE 
(80%) PER 


DRUM


LIME 
(POWDER) 
BULK PER 


TON


SODA ASH 
POWDER 
(COURSE) 
PER BAG


SODIUM 
SILICA 


FLUORIDE 
PER BAG


COPPER 
SULFATE 
PER BAG


PHOSPHATES 
(POWDER) 


AQUADENE - 
PAIL


POTASSIUM 
PERMANGAN


ATE 
(GRANULAR) - 


PAIL


CHLORIN
E (LIQUID) 


1000 LB 
CYLINDER


POLYMERS 
PRAESTOL 
PER DRUM


1. Affinity Chemical LLC $3,104.16 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
2. Brenntag Mid-South No Bid $372.00 $44.25 $220.00 $170.66 $13.25 $26.00 $124.00 No Bid $187.55 $249.00 $692.00
3. C & S Chemicals, Inc. $6,216.90 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
4. Carmeuse Lime & Stone No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $189.48 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
5. Chemrite, Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $23.15 $99.00 No Bid $139.44 No Bid $590.43
6. DPC Enterprises, LP No Bid $426.00 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $390.00 No Bid


7. E&C Chemicals, Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid Withdrew(2) No Bid No Bid Withdrew(2) No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


8. F2 Industries, LLC No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 66.25 (5) No Bid No Bid No Bid


9.


Gen.Chemical 
Performance Products, 
LLC $2,876.32 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


10.
GEO Specialty Chemicals, 
Inc $6,016.05 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


11. Greer Indusstries, Inc. $204.60
12. Hanchem Products Corp. No Bid No Bid $39.95 No Bid No Bid $14.25 No Bid $125.00 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


13. Industrial Chemicals, Inc. No Bid No Bid $60.00 $223.00 No Bid $13.00 $25.00 No Bid


$78.50       
48 Pail (2 


Pallet) Min (5) Withdrew(3) No Bid $693.00
14. Polydine, Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $472.50


15.
SWE, Inc. dba Southwest 
Engineers No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $697.50


16. Shannon Chemical Corp. No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 70.27 (5) No Bid No Bid No Bid


17.
Thatcher Chemical of 
Florida


$358.46 per 


Dry Ton(1) No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $23.20


$95.55   
MIN 


ORDER:  
20 BAGS No Bid


$106.92     
MIN          


1 PALLET of 
36 PAILS(4) No Bid No Bid


18. Univar USA, Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid


$249.00    
MIN 9 


DRUMS No Bid


$13.50    
MIN 40 
BAGS


$23.00     
MIN 50 
BAGS


$125.00  
MIN 10 
BAGS No Bid


$204.00     
MIN 5 PAILS No Bid No Bid


19. JCI Jones Chemicals No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


20.
Kerira Water Solutions, 
Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


(1) Twelve dry tons equal approximately one truckload (4,500 gallons).  Therefore, Thatcher Chemical's bid approximates $4,302 per truckload.
(2) E&C Chemicals found mistakes in their bids after bid opening, and subsequently requested to withdraw.
(3) Industrial Chemicals, Inc. found a mistake in their bid for potassium permanganate, and requested to withdraw their bid for this item.
(4) Thatcher Chemical of Florida requires a minimum of 36 pails per order.  The Water System requires only 50 pails per year, so this would not be the lowest bid price.
(5) All 3 bids for Acquadene were for substitute products which do not meet the requirements of the Water System.


BID NUMBER: _____           #845                          


COMPANY


P:\Ted B\Water Sys\845 Chemicals\845 Tally Modified.xls







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
      TO: Ted Burgess  
 
FROM:   Tony Parrott 
 
 DATE: September 12, 2012 
 
      RE:  Bid #845 Chemicals: Water System Recommendations 
   
 


Chemical 


 


Vendor Price 


Alum (Liquid)  
AWWA# B403-03 
40 Loads/(4500 gals. per load)  
                     


 
General Chemical 
Performance Products LLC 


 
$2,876.32 


Chlorine (Liquid)     
AWWA# B301-04 
40 Cylinder/ PER CYLINDER                           
Ton Cylinder (2,000 lb) 


 
Brenntag Mid-South 


 
$372.00 


Sodium Hypochlorite (15%)  
AWWA# B300-04 
15 Gal. Drum, Liquid                           
80 Drums/ PER DRUM 


 
Hanchem Products Corp. 


 
$39.95 


Sodium Chlorite (80%)   
AWWA# B303-05 
100lb Drums, Flakes                     
300 Drums/ PER DRUM 
 


 
Brenntag Mid-South 


 
$220.00 


Lime (Powder), Bulk                     
AWWA# B202-02 
300 Tons                                      
 


 
Brenntag Mid-South 


 
$170.66 


Soda Ash Powder (Course)   
AWWA# B201-03 
220 bags/ 50lb. Bags, powder                                      
 


 
Industrial Chemicals, Inc. 


 
$13.00 


Sodium Silica Fluoride   
AWWA# B702-06 
700 bags/ 50 lb. Bags, Powder     
                 


 
Univar USA Inc. 


 
$23.00 
(minimum 50 bags per 
delivery) 







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


Copper Sulfate  
AWWA# B602-02 
20 bags/ 50lb. Bags, Medium 
Crystal                


 
Thatcher Chemical of Florida 


 
$95.55 
(minimum order: 20 bags) 


Potassium Permanganate  
AWWA# B603-03 
50 Pails/ 55lb Pails, Granular 
 


 
Chemrite, Inc. 


 
$139.44 


Chlorine (liquid)   
AWWA#B301-99 
44-1/2 Ton Cylinders/ 1000Ibs 
 


 
Brenntag Mid-South 


 
$249.00 


Polymers Praestol A3040LTR 
NSF Approved or equal to 
27 drums/ 55 gallon 
 


 
Polydyne Inc. 


 
$472.50 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
   
 
 
 
 
       





		Water System- Chemical Bid #845 Agenda Request File

		Water System- Chemical Bid #845 Backup

		Chemical Bid 845 - Purchasing Backup 1

		Chemical Bid 845 - Purchasing Backup 2

		Sheet1



		Microsoft Word - Chemical Bid #845 Recommendation  2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow for the installation of permanent buoys in Lake McIntosh that would mark 


the Dragon Boat Race course, as requested by the Peachtree City Rotary Club.


Each September, the Peachtree City Rotary Club hosts a Dragon Boat Race on Lake Peachtree.  The race, which is part of an 


international event, draws thousands of people and essentially becomes a day for the whole family with vendors, entertainment, and 


water slides in addition to the race itself.  In recent months, the Rotary Club has approached the Fayette County Water Committee 


seeking accommodations to use Lake McIntosh for this event as opposed to Lake Peachtree.   


 


In April 2012, the Rotary Club asked the Water Committee for the ability to place floating docks at Lake McIntosh that would facilitate the 


race.  The Water Committee decided that it would be better for Lake McIntosh to fill, and to evaluate the rise and fall of the lake's level 


before deciding on the addition of floating docks. 


 


On September 12, 2012, the Rotary Club approached the Board again asking permission to install permanent buoys to Lake McIntosh's 


lake bed before the lake is filled with water.  This permanent buoys would mark the course for the Dragon Boat Race. The Rotary Club 


has agreed to pay for the installation of the permanent buoys in full, with no cost to Fayette County.  The Water Committee has 


unanimously agreed to this request.


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow for the installation of permanent buoys in Lake McIntosh that would mark 


the Dragon Boat Race course, as requested by the Peachtree City Rotary Club.


Not Applicable.  The Peachtree City Rotary Club will pay the full cost to install the permanent buoys at Lake McIntosh.  There will be no 


expense to the County for this request.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 27, 2012







-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 


Water Committee 


ACTION AGENDA 


September 12, 2012 


8:00 A.M. 


-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 


Call to Order 


 


1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MEETING ON AUGUST 22, 2012.  


 
 Vice Chairman Chip Conner made the motion and Brian Cardoza seconded, to 
approve the minutes from the meeting on August 22, 2012.  There was no opposition. 
 


2. LAKE MCINTOSH UPDATE. 


 


No Action Taken. 
  


3. LAKE PEACHTREE DREDGING.  


 


No Action Taken. 
  


4. WATERLINE EXTENSION TO SOUTHMILL SUBDIVSION. 


 
Vice Chairman Conner made a motion to recommend to the Board of 


Commissioners approval of paying the difference between the cost of an 8” waterline and a 
20” waterline in the amount of $21,547.60 for a line extension to Southmill Subdivision.  
Brian Cardoza seconded and there was no opposition. 


 
5. STATUS OF RESERVOIRS. 


 
No Action Taken. 
 


6. ROTARY CLUB REQUEST. 


 


Vice Chairman Conner made a motion to recommend to the Board of 
Commissioners to allow the Peachtree City Rotary Club to install permanent buoys in Lake 
McIntosh for the Dragon Boat Race course before the lake is filled with water.  Tony 
Parrott seconded and there was no opposition. 
  
There being no further business, the Water Committee was adjourned at 8:35 a.m. 
_______________________                                                                        


Lisa Speegle 


Water Committee Clerk 





























		Water System- Rotary Club Agenda Request File

		Water System- Rotary Club Backup

		Water System- Southmill Subdivision Backup

		09-12-2012- Water Committee Action Agenda

		Water System- Southmill Subdivision Backup



		Water System- Rotary Club Backup












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water Committee Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation authorize Scarbrough and Rolander Development, LLC. to extend a 20-inch 


waterline from Southmill Subdivision to Georgia Highway 85, in the amount of $21,547.60, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any 


contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


The Fayette County Water System has a 20-inch waterline on Georgia Highway 74 South which will be extended to Georgia Highway 85 


South.   


 


Currently, Scarbrough and Rolander Development, LLC is developing the Southmill Subdivision on Georgia Highway 85 South, near the 


intersection of Georgia Highway 74 and Georgia Highway 85.  This subdivision requires an 8-inch waterline to service its residents, 


however, in the future, the 8-inch waterline will need to be increased to a 20-inch waterline that extends to the intersection of Georgia 


Highway 85. 


 


The cost for installing a 20-inch waterline from the subdivision to Georgia Highway 85 is $33,238.70, however, the developer has already 


planned to spend $11,691.10 to install the 8-inch waterline.  The Water Committee's recommendation is to pay Scarbrough and Rolander 


Development, LLC. the difference between the two costs, in the amount of $21,547.60, in order to have the 20-inch waterline extended 


from the subdivision to Georgia Highway 85.


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation authorize Scarbrough and Rolander Development, LLC. to extend a 20-inch 


waterline from Southmill Subdivision to Georgia Highway 85, in the amount of $21,547.60, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any 


contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding for this request has been budgeted in the Water System's Renewal and Extension Fund.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, September 27, 2012







-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 


Water Committee 


ACTION AGENDA 


September 12, 2012 


8:00 A.M. 


-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 


Call to Order 


 


1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MEETING ON AUGUST 22, 2012.  


 
 Vice Chairman Chip Conner made the motion and Brian Cardoza seconded, to 
approve the minutes from the meeting on August 22, 2012.  There was no opposition. 
 


2. LAKE MCINTOSH UPDATE. 


 


No Action Taken. 
  


3. LAKE PEACHTREE DREDGING.  


 


No Action Taken. 
  


4. WATERLINE EXTENSION TO SOUTHMILL SUBDIVSION. 


 
Vice Chairman Conner made a motion to recommend to the Board of 


Commissioners approval of paying the difference between the cost of an 8” waterline and a 
20” waterline in the amount of $21,547.60 for a line extension to Southmill Subdivision.  
Brian Cardoza seconded and there was no opposition. 


 
5. STATUS OF RESERVOIRS. 


 
No Action Taken. 
 


6. ROTARY CLUB REQUEST. 


 


Vice Chairman Conner made a motion to recommend to the Board of 
Commissioners to allow the Peachtree City Rotary Club to install permanent buoys in Lake 
McIntosh for the Dragon Boat Race course before the lake is filled with water.  Tony 
Parrott seconded and there was no opposition. 
  
There being no further business, the Water Committee was adjourned at 8:35 a.m. 
_______________________                                                                        


Lisa Speegle 


Water Committee Clerk 









		Water System- Southmill Subdivision Agenda Request File

		Water System- Southmill Subdivison Backup

		09-12-2012- Water Committee Action Agenda

		Water System- Southmill Subdivision Backup

		09-12-2012- Water Committee Action Agenda

		Water System- Southmill Subdivision Backup











